
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA and Notice of 

Work Session, 
Executive Session,  

and Urban Renewal Agency and City Council Meeting 
 
The City Council of the City of Newport will hold a work session on Monday, November 
19, 2012, at Noon, followed by an Executive Session, Urban Renewal Agency Meeting, 
and Regular Council meeting at 6:00 P.M. The work session will be held in Conference 
Room A at City Hall, and the regular City Council meeting will be held in the Council 
Chambers, City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A 
copy of the agenda follows. 
 
The meeting locations are accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for 
accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder 541.574.0613. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order 
of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the 
work session and/or meeting. Action items that do not require a public hearing may be 
moved up earlier in the meeting. 

City Council Work Session 
Monday, November 19, 2012 – 12:00 P.M. 

Conf. Room A 
 

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chambers. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the Urban 
Renewal Agency 
 

1. City Council Transition 
 

 
Executive Session 

Monday, November 19, 2012 – 6:00 P.M. 
Conference Room A 

 
I. Executive Session Pursuant to 192.660(2)(e) – Real Property Transaction 

 
 



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING 
Monday, November 19, 2012  

City Council Chambers 
 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chambers. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the Urban 
Renewal Agency 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

II. Public Comment 
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 
 

III. Consent Calendar 
The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request 
 
A. Urban Renewal Agency Minutes from the Meeting of November 5, 2012 

(Hawker) 
 

IV. Action Items 
A. Potential Response to a Letter from The Whaler Motel Regarding a 1992 

Urban Renewal Agency Land Sale/Development Agreement (Tokos) 
 

V. Public Comment 
 

VI. Adjournment 
 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, November 19, 2012 

City Council Chambers 
 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chambers. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by Council. 
 

I. Presentation of Colors by American Legion Post 116 Newport 



 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
III. Call to Order and Roll Call   

 
IV. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda 

 
V. Public Comment 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 

 
VI. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the Regular Meeting of November 
5, 2012 (Hawker) 

b. Report of Accounts Paid – October 2012 (Marshall) 
c. OLCC License Approvals  

i. Bridges Restaurant  
 
VII. Officer’s Reports 

a. Mayor’s Report 
i. Parks and Recreation Committee Appointment 

b. City Manager’s Report 
i. Monthly Departmental Updates 
ii. Suggestion/Concern/Complaint Update 
iii. Project Management 

 
VIII. Presentations 

a. CERT Graduation 
b. American Legion Presentation Regarding 2013 Oregon Convention - 

David Bowman 
 

IX. Action Items 
Citizens will be provided the opportunity to comment on action items after staff 
the staff report, and if there is an applicant, after the applicant speaks. (Action 
items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances.)  
 

a. Consideration of Special Event Permit for the Seafood and Wine Festival 
(Voetberg) 

b. Authorization to Submit Projects for the 2015-2018 STIP Enhance 
Program (State Transportation Improvement Program) (Tokos) 

c. Authorization to Apply for Lincoln County Matching Grant for Disaster 
Supplies (Paige/Miranda) 



 
X. Council Reports and Comments 

 
XI. Public Comment  

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 

XII. Adjournment 



November 5, 2012 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

 The City Council and the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met in a joint 
meeting on the above date in the Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll 
call, Beemer, Allen, Bertuleit, Brusselback, McConnell, Roumagoux, and Sawyer were 
present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Gross, Parks and Recreation 
Director Protiva, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Everyone participated in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
 McConnell recommended adding Item C. to Discussion Items and Presentations to 
hear a draft report from the Port of Newport Task Force on pedestrian safety. He further 
recommended that Action Item B. be moved to Public Hearing C. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

 A. Approval of City Council minutes from the regular City Council meeting of October 
 15, 2012, the Special City Council meeting of October 23, 2012, the Town Hall 
 meeting of October 29, 2012, and the Urban Renewal meeting of September 17, 
 2012; 

 B. OLCC license approval – Cobblestone Pizza. 
 

 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Brusselback, to approve the consent 
calendar with the changes to the minutes as noted by Allen. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 McConnell proclaimed the month of November, 2012 as Buy Local Month in the City 
of Newport. Guy Faust, from Oregon Coast Community College, accepted the 
proclamation. 
 McConnell acknowledged the altruistic work of A.B.A.T.E. in the City of Newport. The 
proclamation was accepted by Jim Protiva, Parks and Recreation Director for the City of 
Newport. Protiva noted that the proclamation would be given to A.B.A.T.E. at the 
Thanksgiving dinner for local seniors. 



OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 

 Mayor’s Report. McConnell reported that he participated in a panel discussion with 
OMSI in preparation for the fundraising and community outreach associated with the 
marine science camp. 
 McConnell noted that he attended the recent Oyster Cloyster fundraiser for the 
Oregon Coast Community College. 
 McConnell reported that there was a good turnout with good feedback at the recent 
Town Hall meeting.  
 McConnell noted that the ribbon cutting for the new water treatment plant was held 
earlier today. He thanked the voters who helped pass the bond issue; the Task Force; 
and staff. 
 McConnell appointed Alisha Kern to the Parks and Recreation Committee. MOTION 
was made by Brusselback, seconded by Roumagoux, to ratify the Mayor’s appointment. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that the fire departments/districts of North 
Lincoln, Central Coast, Depoe Bay, and Newport continue to meet monthly to discuss 
potential collaborations. He added that he anticipates preliminary documents regarding 
the collaboration of administrative functions to be presented at the next meeting. 
 Voetberg reported that the packet contains a petition from Greg Carpenter regarding 
the initiation of the nuisance abatement process on a number of properties. He added 
that the Municipal Code states that if the city becomes aware of a nuisance and does 
not begin the abatement process within 30 days, that Council can initiate the process. 
Miranda reported that the list submitted by Carpenter has been prioritized, and therefore 
the process has begun. Sawyer asked whether Carpenter had been notified of this 
information, and Miranda reported that Carpenter has been sent a copy of the log and 
will be updated monthly. Allen noted that there is no place in the code that defines what 
is involved with initiating the nuisance process. He added that he is not sure that logging 
complaints is initiating the nuisance process. Miranda confirmed that in the future, he 
will do what is reasonable under the circumstances. 
 Voetberg reported that the capital projects update is included in the packet. Gross 
updated Council on the status of the Big Creek Road repair. 
 Voetberg reviewed the timeline for the plastic bag election, noting that Council will 
receive a draft ordinance at the beginning of next year. Allen noted that the draft 
ordinance should be based on the Corvallis ordinance; replacing Corvallis with Newport. 
It was noted that once anything is drafted, it will need a legal review. 
 It was agreed to hold one Council meeting in December, and that it be on the 17th. 
 Sawyer asked what mechanism could be put in place so that Council is advised of 
the status of lawsuits. Voetberg reported that the Reno case is the only lawsuit in which 
the city is involved, and that CIS is handling it. Sawyer stated that Council should 
receive an e-mail when something happens with this case. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Library Foundation Proposal. Carol Ruggeri, representing the Library Board of 
Trustees, introduced Board Members, Michele Longo Eder, Patti Littlehales, and Chuck 



Norman. Ruggeri talked about the importance of the Library to the city, and reviewed 
Library statistics. She reported that the Board is planning to commission a strategic 
plan, costing approximately $70,000, that would include a community survey; space 
needs analysis; and a technology review. She stated that three grants have been 
identified to partially fund the plan, and asked for a commitment from the city to help pay 
for part of the strategic plan, adding that this would show support from the city. She 
requested that the 2013/2014 budget include $30,000 to pay for part of the strategic 
plan. Allen noted that Council can commit to bringing it to the attention of the Budget 
Committee to debate the issue and deliberate on whether to include the monies in the 
recommended budget. Staff was encouraged to place this expense in the upcoming 
proposed budget. 
 
 First Quarter Financial Report. Voetberg reported that the first quarter financial 
report is included in the packet. He noted that everything looks fine, and there is nothing 
to be concerned with at this time. McConnell noted that the facilities and grounds 
maintenance expenses are projected to end up over budget, and expressed hope that 
the city allows more money for this function in the future. Gross noted that staff will do 
what is necessary and let the costs be as they are, as there is not enough money to 
perform even basic maintenance. 
 
 Update on Work of Port of Newport Pedestrian Safety Task Force. Doug Wills and 
Oly Olson, members of the Port of Newport’s Pedestrian/Vehicle Safety Plan Task 
Force, updated Council on the work of the Task Force, including recommendations to 
ODOT, the city, and ultimately the county.  Mike Peterson addressed Council regarding 
a letter he had written to the city, and asked whether he could expect a response. He 
also asked whether Moore Drive is a designated a truck route and if not, whether it will 
be designated such in the future. Allen noted that he would look at Peterson’s letter, and 
he invited Peterson to the November 14 meeting of the Task Force. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 Continued Public Hearing and Potential Adoption of Ordinance No. 2044, an 
Ordinance Repealing and Replacing Ordinance No. 2018, Vacating SE 1st Street from 
SE Avery Street to South Coast Highway and Declaring an Emergency. Tokos reported 
that this is the continued public hearing regarding whether it is in the public interest to 
repeal and replace Ordinance No. 2018 which vacated a portion of SE 1st Street. He 
added that the ordinance is set for emergency adoption as a consequence of the late 
date at which the issues necessitating this action were brought to the attention of the 
property owner and city. He noted that neither the applicant nor the applicant’s attorney 
was able to attend this hearing. He explained that Ordinance No. 2018 was adopted by 
Council on July 18, 2011, vacating the right-of-way effective upon several conditions; 
one of which required issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the Walgreen’s store. 
The property owner informed the city that the lender it is using to finance construction of 
the store is concerned about lending funds for work within a right-of-way that does not 
vacate until a certificate of occupancy is issued. To resolve this issue, the property 
owner has requested that the city repeal and replace Ordinance No. 2018, to 
immediately vacate the right-of-way. Concurrent with this action, the property owner 



proposes to enter into an improvement agreement with the city to guarantee that the 
right-of-way would be rededicated and street rebuilt if the Walgreen’s store is not 
constructed. Tokos responded to Council questions. 
 McConnell called for public comment. There was none. 
 McConnell closed the public hearing for Council deliberation at 7:30 P.M. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Beemer, to read Ordinance No. 2044, 
an ordinance repealing and replacing Ordinance No. 2018, vacating that portion of SE 
1st Street from SE Avery Street to South Coast Highway, and declaring an emergency, 
by title only, and place for final passage. Tokos recommended that the motion include a 
stipulation that a deed be prepared for rededicating the right-of-way, and that that deed 
be placed in escrow with instructions for rededication if the terms of the agreement are 
not met, and that all costs are to be borne by the applicant. Council agreed to include 
Tokos’ recommendation as a part of the motion. The motion carried unanimously in a 
voice vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance No. 2044. Voting aye on the adoption of 
Ordinance No. 2044 were Sawyer, Roumagoux, Brusselback, McConnell, Bertuleit, 
Beemer, and Allen. 
 
 Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Ordinance No. 2046 and Resolution No. 
3617 Renaming 95.86 Acres of City Land as a “Forest Park” and Establishing 
Management Strategies for the Park. McConnell opened the public hearing at 7:34 P.M. 
Tokos reported that the issue before Council is consideration of Ordinance No. 2046, 
renaming 95.86 acres of city-owned land south of Anderson Creek and east of Big 
Creek Road as a “Forest Park.” He added that Resolution No. 3617 outlines 
management strategies for the property that clarify what it means for the property to 
have this designation. He noted that the Planning Commission had held a public hearing 
and found that the city criteria for renaming public property had been met and that a 
“Forest Park” designation for this property is appropriate. He added that the Planning 
Commission had also endorsed management strategies directed at maintaining the 
property in a natural state to the extent possible. He noted that the Parks and 
Recreation Committee considered the proposal and provided a favorable 
recommendation to the City Council. He recommended that Council accept the 
recommendations from the Planning Commission and Parks and Recreation 
Committee. Tokos responded to Council questions. 
 McConnell called for public comment. 
 Mark Saelens, a board member of the Oregon Coast Community Forest Association, 
introduced Chuck Willer and Don Andre, also board members. They spoke in support of 
Ordinance No. 2046 and Resolution No. 3617. Allen asked whether volunteer groups 
undertaking activities on behalf of the city would be entering into agreements with the 
city.  Saelens reported that initial volunteer efforts would be an expansion of what is 
already being done at Forest Park. He added that OCCFA just obtained insurance for 
the organization and its volunteers. McConnell noted that the city has an Adopt-A-Park 
program in place. A discussion ensued regarding public infrastructure, and a potential 
extension of Harney Street, and Tokos noted that there are other options that would not 
impact the “Forest Park” designation.  
 McConnell closed the public hearing at 7:50 P.M. for Council deliberation. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Brusselback, to read Ordinance No. 
2046, an ordinance renaming 95.86 acres of city-owned land south of Anderson Creek 



and east of Big Creek Road as a “Forest Park,” by title only, and place for final passage. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance 
No. 2046. Voting aye on the adoption of Ordinance No. 2046 were Allen, Beemer, 
Bertuleit, McConnell, Brusselback, Roumagoux, and Sawyer. 
 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Roumagoux, to adopt Resolution No. 
3617, establishing a management strategy for Forest Park. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Continued Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Revisions to the Newport 
Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance Related to the City’s Transportation System 
Plan and Creation of an Alternate Mobility Standard for US 101 in South Beach. Tokos 
reported that the issue before Council is consideration of whether it is in the public 
interest to amend the Transportation System Plan element of the Newport 
Comprehensive Plan to set out a policy framework in support of an alternate mobility 
standard for US 101 south of the Yaquina Bay Bridge. He explained that an alternate 
mobility standard is a tool that the Oregon Department of Transportation can use to 
allow more vehicle trips to be generated onto US 101 than is permissible under current 
state law. He added that the alternate mobility standard would be put in place by the 
Oregon Highway Commission once the city and county adopt the proposed 
amendments. He stated that in addition to amendments to the Newport Comprehensive 
Plan, the Zoning Code will be amended to establish a trip budget program for South 
Beach, citywide traffic impact analysis requirements, and citywide transportation 
improvement requirements for infill development. He noted that functional classification 
maps of the city’s road network and future city transportation project priorities/cost 
estimates have also been updated. He reported that a detailed explanation of this issue 
was provided at the October 15 City Council meeting. He noted that one outstanding 
issue to be resolved, from the October 15 meeting, was how to address the 2007 
Settlement Agreement that established the number of new vehicle trips that could be 
generated from Landwaves, Inc. and GVR Investments properties onto US 101 at SE 
40th Street. He stated that the properties will retain a right to these trips for a period of 
ten years from the dates that the subdivision or partition plats were approved placing the 
parcels or lots into their current configuration. He noted that the methodology for 
calculating the number of trips under the new alternative mobility standard is different 
than the methodology used in the Settlement Agreement, but that this issue has been 
reconciled. He added that Landwaves, Inc. attorney has expressed written support for 
this approach, but there is a minor discrepancy between the letter and proposed 
ordinance in terms of the number of trips the city will reserve for Landwaves, Inc. 
properties. He stated that this discrepancy is the result of a math error in the letter from 
Landwaves, Inc. attorney, but that the attorney has expressed to staff that they are 
comfortable with the trip figures contained in the ordinance. He noted that a revised 
copy of the ordinance was distributed to Council this evening. Tokos responded to 
Council questions. 
 McConnell called for public comment. 
 Oly Olson asked whether action item number 14 is in the new TSP, and Tokos 
responded that it continues. McConnell noted that he had asked similar questions, and 
Tokos noted that most of the outreach was conducted in South Beach because that is 



where the new projects were added, although the north side was cleaned up by adding 
updated cost estimates and eliminating completed projects. 
 McConnell closed the public hearing for Council deliberation at 7:59 P.M. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Beemer, to read Ordinance No. 2045, 
an ordinance that repeals and replaces the Transportation System Plan element of the 
Newport Comprehensive and amends related provisions of the Newport Zoning and 
Subdivision Codes, by title only, and place for final passage. And, further that this 
ordinance shall be subject to review by the City Attorney prior to signature by the Mayor. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance 
No. 2045. Voting aye on the adoption of Ordinance No. 2045 were Sawyer, Roumagoux, 
Brusselback, McConnell, Bertuleit, Beemer, and Allen. 
 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Brusselback, to adopt Resolution No. 
3616, a resolution establishing a fee for preparing trip assessment and vesting letters 
and reviewing traffic impact analysis required by Ordinance No. 2045. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
    Authorization to Proceed with Interim Improvements to Safe Haven Hill. Tokos 
reported that the issue before the Council and Urban Renewal Agency is whether it is in 
the public interest to allocate up to $20,000 of budgeted South Beach Urban Renewal 
Funds to make basic access improvements to Safe Haven Hill while the city awaits a 
decision from FEMA on its grant proposal to construct more permanent improvements. 
MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by Beemer, that the City Council and 
Urban Renewal Agency authorize the expenditure of up to $20,000 of budgeted South 
Beach Urban Renewal funds for construction of basic access improvements at Safe 
Haven Hill. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Resolution No. 3613 Authorizing the Establishment of a Health 
Reimbursement Arrangement/Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (HRA-
VEBA) Plan. Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is the adoption of 
Resolution No. 3613 which would establish a Health Reimbursement 
Arrangement/Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (HRA-VEBA) Plan, for 
employees who are not legally allowed to have a Health Saving Account (HSA). 
MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Beemer, to adopt Resolution No. 3613 
establishing a Health Reimbursement Arrangement/Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary 
Association Plan. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of a Tourism Marketing Grant for the Newport Celtic Festival and 
Highland Games. Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is consideration of a 
tourism marketing grant application from the Celtic Heritage Alliance, in the amount of 
$5,000, for assistance with marketing for the 2013 Newport Celtic Festival and Highland 
Games. It was noted that the Destination Newport Committee was recommending 
favorable action on the request. MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Beemer, 
to approve the tourism marketing grant fund application, submitted by the Celtic 
Heritage Alliance, for assistance with marketing and advertising for the Newport Celtic 



Festival and Highland Games, in the amount of $5,000. The motion carried unanimously 
in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of a Contract with the Newport News-Times for Print/Outdoor 
Marketing Production. Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is the 
consideration of a print/outdoor marketing production services. It was noted that the 
proposal was reviewed and recommended by the Destination Newport Committee. 
MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Sawyer, to approve the print/outdoor 
marketing production services with the Newport News-Times, in the amount of $15,000. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of a Contract with CBS Outdoor Billboard. Voetberg reported that the 
issue before Council is consideration of a billboard located on Highway 18, facing east, 
in Grand Ronde, Oregon. It was noted that the proposal was reviewed and 
recommended by the Destination Newport Committee. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, 
seconded by Brusselback, to approve the billboard location at Highway 18, in Grand 
Ronde, Oregon, with CBS Outdoor and enter into an agreement in the amount of 
$14,000. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Newport 
Police Association, and Potential Additional Compensation for Non-Represented 
Employees. Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is consideration of 
ratification of the collective bargaining agreement with the Newport Police Association, 
and consideration of potential additional compensation for non-represented employees. 
He reviewed highlights of the tentative agreement and responded to Council questions. 
Allen noted that he believed that staff was trying to get all employees onto the high 
deductible health insurance plan. He asked what the thinking is about having a large 
group of employees on a different health insurance plan. Voetberg noted that it was very 
important to the NPA to not change health insurance plans. Allen asked about the 
cumulative impact of the NPA not going with the high deductible plan. Bertuleit noted 
that the issue can be revisited. MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by 
Roumagoux, to ratify the collective bargaining agreement between the city and the 
Newport Police Association, as presented, and authorize the City Manager to execute 
the agreement on behalf of the city. Allen stated that he would vote in favor of the 
motion with the hope and anticipation that a resolution be reached with the NPA 
because it is important that all employees are on the same plan. Bertuleit stated that he 
supports Allen’s position. The motion carried in a voice vote with McConnell voting no. 
Allen asked for the yearly financial impact of the NPA insurance costs. 
 Allen noted that there are two issues related to non-represented employees; one is 
and additional one percent COLA; and the other is free access to the recreation center 
by employees and families. It was noted that the recreation center benefit is already in 
place for the Fire Department and the just adopted NPA agreement. Voetberg 
suggested that if this benefit is important to the NEA, it could be a negotiation strategy to 
get something back from the NEA, particularly who has ability to determine whether 
comp time is granted. Voetberg noted that the budgetary impact is small enough that it 
can be covered and is fair to the non-represented employees. MOTION was made by 
Allen, seconded by Beemer, to authorize a one percent COLA, effective January 1, 



2013, for non-represented employees, representing the difference between the 2012-
2013 COLA given to the city’s three bargaining units less what has already been given; 
and further move to allow non-represented employees and their families free access to 
the city’s recreation facilities. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Roumagoux reported that she had attended a recent FINE meeting, and that it was 
enlightening and interesting to listen to the fishermen. 
 Roumagoux reported that she had attended a Parks and Recreation Committee 
meeting, and that three of the four categories necessary to obtain Tree City USA 
designation had been completed. 
 Allen reported that there is a FINE meeting scheduled for tomorrow. He added that 
there have been numerous meetings related to the territorial sea plan process. He noted 
that tomorrow night, a coastal public workshop, presented by DLCD on behalf of OPAC, 
will be held at the Hallmark. He stated that he presented an ocean planning update to 
the Chamber of Commerce. He noted that he had attended a recent YBEF meeting at 
which a discussion occurred regarding PMEC siting. 
 Allen reported that the city’s Audit Committee will be meeting on Thursday. 
 Beemer reported that he had attended the joint fire departments meeting regarding 
collaboration. 
 Bertuleit stated that he had attended a recent meeting of the Airport Committee. He 
noted that the runway restriping is close to completion, and that clogged drains are 
being jetted. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:54 P.M. 
 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    Mark McConnell, Mayor 
 
 



N.Morris
Typewritten Text
IV-A















d.tokos
Rectangle



















































































November 5, 2012 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

 The City Council and the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met in a joint 
meeting on the above date in the Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll 
call, Beemer, Allen, Bertuleit, Brusselback, McConnell, Roumagoux, and Sawyer were 
present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Gross, Parks and Recreation 
Director Protiva, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Everyone participated in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
 McConnell recommended adding Item C. to Discussion Items and Presentations to 
hear a draft report from the Port of Newport Task Force on pedestrian safety. He further 
recommended that Action Item B. be moved to Public Hearing C. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

 A. Approval of City Council minutes from the regular City Council meeting of October 
 15, 2012, the Special City Council meeting of October 23, 2012, the Town Hall 
 meeting of October 29, 2012, and the Urban Renewal meeting of September 17, 
 2012; 

 B. OLCC license approval – Cobblestone Pizza. 
 

 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Brusselback, to approve the consent 
calendar with the changes to the minutes as noted by Allen. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 McConnell proclaimed the month of November, 2012 as Buy Local Month in the City 
of Newport. Guy Faust, from Oregon Coast Community College, accepted the 
proclamation. 
 McConnell acknowledged the altruistic work of A.B.A.T.E. in the City of Newport. The 
proclamation was accepted by Jim Protiva, Parks and Recreation Director for the City of 
Newport. Protiva noted that the proclamation would be given to A.B.A.T.E. at the 
Thanksgiving dinner for local seniors. 



OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 

 Mayor’s Report. McConnell reported that he participated in a panel discussion with 
OMSI in preparation for the fundraising and community outreach associated with the 
marine science camp. 
 McConnell noted that he attended the recent Oyster Cloyster fundraiser for the 
Oregon Coast Community College. 
 McConnell reported that there was a good turnout with good feedback at the recent 
Town Hall meeting.  
 McConnell noted that the ribbon cutting for the new water treatment plant was held 
earlier today. He thanked the voters who helped pass the bond issue; the Task Force; 
and staff. 
 McConnell appointed Alisha Kern to the Parks and Recreation Committee. MOTION 
was made by Brusselback, seconded by Roumagoux, to ratify the Mayor’s appointment. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that the fire departments/districts of North 
Lincoln, Central Coast, Depoe Bay, and Newport continue to meet monthly to discuss 
potential collaborations. He added that he anticipates preliminary documents regarding 
the collaboration of administrative functions to be presented at the next meeting. 
 Voetberg reported that the packet contains a petition from Greg Carpenter regarding 
the initiation of the nuisance abatement process on a number of properties. He added 
that the Municipal Code states that if the city becomes aware of a nuisance and does 
not begin the abatement process within 30 days, that Council can initiate the process. 
Miranda reported that the list submitted by Carpenter has been prioritized, and therefore 
the process has begun. Sawyer asked whether Carpenter had been notified of this 
information, and Miranda reported that Carpenter has been sent a copy of the log and 
will be updated monthly. Allen noted that there is no place in the code that defines what 
is involved with initiating the nuisance process. He added that he is not sure that logging 
complaints is initiating the nuisance process. Miranda confirmed that in the future, he 
will do what is reasonable under the circumstances. 
 Voetberg reported that the capital projects update is included in the packet. Gross 
updated Council on the status of the Big Creek Road repair. 
 Voetberg reviewed the timeline for the plastic bag election, noting that Council will 
receive a draft ordinance at the beginning of next year. Allen noted that the draft 
ordinance should be based on the Corvallis ordinance; replacing Corvallis with Newport. 
It was noted that once anything is drafted, it will need a legal review. 
 It was agreed to hold one Council meeting in December, and that it be on the 17th. 
 Sawyer asked what mechanism could be put in place so that Council is advised of 
the status of lawsuits. Voetberg reported that the Reno case is the only lawsuit in which 
the city is involved, and that CIS is handling it. Sawyer stated that Council should 
receive an e-mail when something happens with this case. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Library Foundation Proposal. Carol Ruggeri, representing the Library Board of 
Trustees, introduced Board Members, Michele Longo Eder, Patti Littlehales, and Chuck 



Norman. Ruggeri talked about the importance of the Library to the city, and reviewed 
Library statistics. She reported that the Board is planning to commission a strategic 
plan, costing approximately $70,000, that would include a community survey; space 
needs analysis; and a technology review. She stated that three grants have been 
identified to partially fund the plan, and asked for a commitment from the city to help pay 
for part of the strategic plan, adding that this would show support from the city. She 
requested that the 2013/2014 budget include $30,000 to pay for part of the strategic 
plan. Allen noted that Council can commit to bringing it to the attention of the Budget 
Committee to debate the issue and deliberate on whether to include the monies in the 
recommended budget. Staff was encouraged to place this expense in the upcoming 
proposed budget. 
 
 First Quarter Financial Report. Voetberg reported that the first quarter financial 
report is included in the packet. He noted that everything looks fine, and there is nothing 
to be concerned with at this time. McConnell noted that the facilities and grounds 
maintenance expenses are projected to end up over budget, and expressed hope that 
the city allows more money for this function in the future. Gross noted that staff will do 
what is necessary and let the costs be as they are, as there is not enough money to 
perform even basic maintenance. 
 
 Update on Work of Port of Newport Pedestrian Safety Task Force. Doug Wills and 
Oly Olson, members of the Port of Newport’s Pedestrian/Vehicle Safety Plan Task 
Force, updated Council on the work of the Task Force, including recommendations to 
ODOT, the city, and ultimately the county.  Mike Peterson addressed Council regarding 
a letter he had written to the city, and asked whether he could expect a response. He 
also asked whether Moore Drive is a designated a truck route and if not, whether it will 
be designated such in the future. Allen noted that he would look at Peterson’s letter, and 
he invited Peterson to the November 14 meeting of the Task Force. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 Continued Public Hearing and Potential Adoption of Ordinance No. 2044, an 
Ordinance Repealing and Replacing Ordinance No. 2018, Vacating SE 1st Street from 
SE Avery Street to South Coast Highway and Declaring an Emergency. Tokos reported 
that this is the continued public hearing regarding whether it is in the public interest to 
repeal and replace Ordinance No. 2018 which vacated a portion of SE 1st Street. He 
added that the ordinance is set for emergency adoption as a consequence of the late 
date at which the issues necessitating this action were brought to the attention of the 
property owner and city. He noted that neither the applicant nor the applicant’s attorney 
was able to attend this hearing. He explained that Ordinance No. 2018 was adopted by 
Council on July 18, 2011, vacating the right-of-way effective upon several conditions; 
one of which required issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the Walgreen’s store. 
The property owner informed the city that the lender it is using to finance construction of 
the store is concerned about lending funds for work within a right-of-way that does not 
vacate until a certificate of occupancy is issued. To resolve this issue, the property 
owner has requested that the city repeal and replace Ordinance No. 2018, to 
immediately vacate the right-of-way. Concurrent with this action, the property owner 



proposes to enter into an improvement agreement with the city to guarantee that the 
right-of-way would be rededicated and street rebuilt if the Walgreen’s store is not 
constructed. Tokos responded to Council questions. 
 McConnell called for public comment. There was none. 
 McConnell closed the public hearing for Council deliberation at 7:30 P.M. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Beemer, to read Ordinance No. 2044, 
an ordinance repealing and replacing Ordinance No. 2018, vacating that portion of SE 
1st Street from SE Avery Street to South Coast Highway, and declaring an emergency, 
by title only, and place for final passage. Tokos recommended that the motion include a 
stipulation that a deed be prepared for rededicating the right-of-way, and that that deed 
be placed in escrow with instructions for rededication if the terms of the agreement are 
not met, and that all costs are to be borne by the applicant. Council agreed to include 
Tokos’ recommendation as a part of the motion. The motion carried unanimously in a 
voice vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance No. 2044. Voting aye on the adoption of 
Ordinance No. 2044 were Sawyer, Roumagoux, Brusselback, McConnell, Bertuleit, 
Beemer, and Allen. 
 
 Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Ordinance No. 2046 and Resolution No. 
3617 Renaming 95.86 Acres of City Land as a “Forest Park” and Establishing 
Management Strategies for the Park. McConnell opened the public hearing at 7:34 P.M. 
Tokos reported that the issue before Council is consideration of Ordinance No. 2046, 
renaming 95.86 acres of city-owned land south of Anderson Creek and east of Big 
Creek Road as a “Forest Park.” He added that Resolution No. 3617 outlines 
management strategies for the property that clarify what it means for the property to 
have this designation. He noted that the Planning Commission had held a public hearing 
and found that the city criteria for renaming public property had been met and that a 
“Forest Park” designation for this property is appropriate. He added that the Planning 
Commission had also endorsed management strategies directed at maintaining the 
property in a natural state to the extent possible. He noted that the Parks and 
Recreation Committee considered the proposal and provided a favorable 
recommendation to the City Council. He recommended that Council accept the 
recommendations from the Planning Commission and Parks and Recreation 
Committee. Tokos responded to Council questions. 
 McConnell called for public comment. 
 Mark Saelens, a board member of the Oregon Coast Community Forest Association, 
introduced Chuck Willer and Don Andre, also board members. They spoke in support of 
Ordinance No. 2046 and Resolution No. 3617. Allen asked whether volunteer groups 
undertaking activities on behalf of the city would be entering into agreements with the 
city.  Saelens reported that initial volunteer efforts would be an expansion of what is 
already being done at Forest Park. He added that OCCFA just obtained insurance for 
the organization and its volunteers. McConnell noted that the city has an Adopt-A-Park 
program in place. A discussion ensued regarding public infrastructure, and a potential 
extension of Harney Street, and Tokos noted that there are other options that would not 
impact the “Forest Park” designation.  
 McConnell closed the public hearing at 7:50 P.M. for Council deliberation. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Brusselback, to read Ordinance No. 
2046, an ordinance renaming 95.86 acres of city-owned land south of Anderson Creek 



and east of Big Creek Road as a “Forest Park,” by title only, and place for final passage. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance 
No. 2046. Voting aye on the adoption of Ordinance No. 2046 were Allen, Beemer, 
Bertuleit, McConnell, Brusselback, Roumagoux, and Sawyer. 
 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Roumagoux, to adopt Resolution No. 
3617, establishing a management strategy for Forest Park. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Continued Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Revisions to the Newport 
Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance Related to the City’s Transportation System 
Plan and Creation of an Alternate Mobility Standard for US 101 in South Beach. Tokos 
reported that the issue before Council is consideration of whether it is in the public 
interest to amend the Transportation System Plan element of the Newport 
Comprehensive Plan to set out a policy framework in support of an alternate mobility 
standard for US 101 south of the Yaquina Bay Bridge. He explained that an alternate 
mobility standard is a tool that the Oregon Department of Transportation can use to 
allow more vehicle trips to be generated onto US 101 than is permissible under current 
state law. He added that the alternate mobility standard would be put in place by the 
Oregon Highway Commission once the city and county adopt the proposed 
amendments. He stated that in addition to amendments to the Newport Comprehensive 
Plan, the Zoning Code will be amended to establish a trip budget program for South 
Beach, citywide traffic impact analysis requirements, and citywide transportation 
improvement requirements for infill development. He noted that functional classification 
maps of the city’s road network and future city transportation project priorities/cost 
estimates have also been updated. He reported that a detailed explanation of this issue 
was provided at the October 15 City Council meeting. He noted that one outstanding 
issue to be resolved, from the October 15 meeting, was how to address the 2007 
Settlement Agreement that established the number of new vehicle trips that could be 
generated from Landwaves, Inc. and GVR Investments properties onto US 101 at SE 
40th Street. He stated that the properties will retain a right to these trips for a period of 
ten years from the dates that the subdivision or partition plats were approved placing the 
parcels or lots into their current configuration. He noted that the methodology for 
calculating the number of trips under the new alternative mobility standard is different 
than the methodology used in the Settlement Agreement, but that this issue has been 
reconciled. He added that Landwaves, Inc. attorney has expressed written support for 
this approach, but there is a minor discrepancy between the letter and proposed 
ordinance in terms of the number of trips the city will reserve for Landwaves, Inc. 
properties. He stated that this discrepancy is the result of a math error in the letter from 
Landwaves, Inc. attorney, but that the attorney has expressed to staff that they are 
comfortable with the trip figures contained in the ordinance. He noted that a revised 
copy of the ordinance was distributed to Council this evening. Tokos responded to 
Council questions. 
 McConnell called for public comment. 
 Oly Olson asked whether action item number 14 is in the new TSP, and Tokos 
responded that it continues. McConnell noted that he had asked similar questions, and 
Tokos noted that most of the outreach was conducted in South Beach because that is 



where the new projects were added, although the north side was cleaned up by adding 
updated cost estimates and eliminating completed projects. 
 McConnell closed the public hearing for Council deliberation at 7:59 P.M. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Beemer, to read Ordinance No. 2045, 
an ordinance that repeals and replaces the Transportation System Plan element of the 
Newport Comprehensive and amends related provisions of the Newport Zoning and 
Subdivision Codes, by title only, and place for final passage. And, further that this 
ordinance shall be subject to review by the City Attorney prior to signature by the Mayor. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance 
No. 2045. Voting aye on the adoption of Ordinance No. 2045 were Sawyer, Roumagoux, 
Brusselback, McConnell, Bertuleit, Beemer, and Allen. 
 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Brusselback, to adopt Resolution No. 
3616, a resolution establishing a fee for preparing trip assessment and vesting letters 
and reviewing traffic impact analysis required by Ordinance No. 2045. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
    Authorization to Proceed with Interim Improvements to Safe Haven Hill. Tokos 
reported that the issue before the Council and Urban Renewal Agency is whether it is in 
the public interest to allocate up to $20,000 of budgeted South Beach Urban Renewal 
Funds to make basic access improvements to Safe Haven Hill while the city awaits a 
decision from FEMA on its grant proposal to construct more permanent improvements. 
MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by Beemer, that the City Council and 
Urban Renewal Agency authorize the expenditure of up to $20,000 of budgeted South 
Beach Urban Renewal funds for construction of basic access improvements at Safe 
Haven Hill. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Resolution No. 3613 Authorizing the Establishment of a Health 
Reimbursement Arrangement/Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (HRA-
VEBA) Plan. Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is the adoption of 
Resolution No. 3613 which would establish a Health Reimbursement 
Arrangement/Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (HRA-VEBA) Plan, for 
employees who are not legally allowed to have a Health Saving Account (HSA). 
MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Beemer, to adopt Resolution No. 3613 
establishing a Health Reimbursement Arrangement/Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary 
Association Plan. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of a Tourism Marketing Grant for the Newport Celtic Festival and 
Highland Games. Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is consideration of a 
tourism marketing grant application from the Celtic Heritage Alliance, in the amount of 
$5,000, for assistance with marketing for the 2013 Newport Celtic Festival and Highland 
Games. It was noted that the Destination Newport Committee was recommending 
favorable action on the request. MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Beemer, 
to approve the tourism marketing grant fund application, submitted by the Celtic 
Heritage Alliance, for assistance with marketing and advertising for the Newport Celtic 



Festival and Highland Games, in the amount of $5,000. The motion carried unanimously 
in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of a Contract with the Newport News-Times for Print/Outdoor 
Marketing Production. Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is the 
consideration of a print/outdoor marketing production services. It was noted that the 
proposal was reviewed and recommended by the Destination Newport Committee. 
MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Sawyer, to approve the print/outdoor 
marketing production services with the Newport News-Times, in the amount of $15,000. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of a Contract with CBS Outdoor Billboard. Voetberg reported that the 
issue before Council is consideration of a billboard located on Highway 18, facing east, 
in Grand Ronde, Oregon. It was noted that the proposal was reviewed and 
recommended by the Destination Newport Committee. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, 
seconded by Brusselback, to approve the billboard location at Highway 18, in Grand 
Ronde, Oregon, with CBS Outdoor and enter into an agreement in the amount of 
$14,000. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Newport 
Police Association, and Potential Additional Compensation for Non-Represented 
Employees. Voetberg reported that the issue before Council is consideration of 
ratification of the collective bargaining agreement with the Newport Police Association, 
and consideration of potential additional compensation for non-represented employees. 
He reviewed highlights of the tentative agreement and responded to Council questions. 
Allen noted that he believed that staff was trying to get all employees onto the high 
deductible health insurance plan. He asked what the thinking is about having a large 
group of employees on a different health insurance plan. Voetberg noted that it was very 
important to the NPA to not change health insurance plans. Allen asked about the 
cumulative impact of the NPA not going with the high deductible plan. Bertuleit noted 
that the issue can be revisited. MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by 
Roumagoux, to ratify the collective bargaining agreement between the city and the 
Newport Police Association, as presented, and authorize the City Manager to execute 
the agreement on behalf of the city. Allen stated that he would vote in favor of the 
motion with the hope and anticipation that a resolution be reached with the NPA 
because it is important that all employees are on the same plan. Bertuleit stated that he 
supports Allen’s position. The motion carried in a voice vote with McConnell voting no. 
Allen asked for the yearly financial impact of the NPA insurance costs. 
 Allen noted that there are two issues related to non-represented employees; one is 
and additional one percent COLA; and the other is free access to the recreation center 
by employees and families. It was noted that the recreation center benefit is already in 
place for the Fire Department and the just adopted NPA agreement. Voetberg 
suggested that if this benefit is important to the NEA, it could be a negotiation strategy to 
get something back from the NEA, particularly who has ability to determine whether 
comp time is granted. Voetberg noted that the budgetary impact is small enough that it 
can be covered and is fair to the non-represented employees. MOTION was made by 
Allen, seconded by Beemer, to authorize a one percent COLA, effective January 1, 



2013, for non-represented employees, representing the difference between the 2012-
2013 COLA given to the city’s three bargaining units less what has already been given; 
and further move to allow non-represented employees and their families free access to 
the city’s recreation facilities. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Roumagoux reported that she had attended a recent FINE meeting, and that it was 
enlightening and interesting to listen to the fishermen. 
 Roumagoux reported that she had attended a Parks and Recreation Committee 
meeting, and that three of the four categories necessary to obtain Tree City USA 
designation had been completed. 
 Allen reported that there is a FINE meeting scheduled for tomorrow. He added that 
there have been numerous meetings related to the territorial sea plan process. He noted 
that tomorrow night, a coastal public workshop, presented by DLCD on behalf of OPAC, 
will be held at the Hallmark. He stated that he presented an ocean planning update to 
the Chamber of Commerce. He noted that he had attended a recent YBEF meeting at 
which a discussion occurred regarding PMEC siting. 
 Allen reported that the city’s Audit Committee will be meeting on Thursday. 
 Beemer reported that he had attended the joint fire departments meeting regarding 
collaboration. 
 Bertuleit stated that he had attended a recent meeting of the Airport Committee. He 
noted that the runway restriping is close to completion, and that clogged drains are 
being jetted. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:54 P.M. 
 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    Mark McConnell, Mayor 
 
 



City of Newport
Monthly Distribution

Name Check Issue Date Check Number GL ACCT Amount

Parker, Andy 10/1/2012 17786 101-1090-6403 $230.86

Premier Title of Oregon LLC 10/2/2012 17787 101-1090-9904 $2,500.00

Solomonson, Mary 10/3/2012 17793 401-4160-6026 $80.50

ABECO 10/5/2012 17794 401-4150-6402 $56.97

Aboveboard Electric, Inc 10/5/2012 17795 101-1035-6113 $3,305.71

Ace Alarms 10/5/2012 17796 101-1100-6305 $4,129.00

ACTS Oregon 10/5/2012 17797 101-1070-6213 $35.00

Airfilco, Inc 10/5/2012 17798 401-4150-6113 $364.00

Alfa Laval Inc 10/5/2012 17799 304-3410-6114 $10,176.11

Allen and Sons, Inc 10/5/2012 17800 303-3320-6522 $1,756.30

Anderson, Tim 10/5/2012 17801 401-4160-6026 $73.50

Aquatic Services 10/5/2012 17802 303-3310-6029 $160.00

ASCE Membership 10/5/2012 17803 301-3120-6213 $240.00

Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 10/5/2012 17804 401-4160-6111 $35.00

AT&T 10/5/2012 17805 101-1070-6205 $688.58

Automation Group Inc. 10/5/2012 17806 303-3320-6115 $350.75

Avery, Tara 10/5/2012 17807 401-4160-6026 $24.50

Barrelhead Supply, Inc 10/5/2012 17808 402-4220-6111 $88.82

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 10/5/2012 17809 304-3420-6009 $4,386.42

Bendel, Amy 10/5/2012 17810 401-4160-6026 $256.20

Big Timber Rifle and Pistol 10/5/2012 17811 402-4210-6213 $105.00

Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 10/5/2012 17812 101-1090-6504 $106.20

Booth, Richard W. 10/5/2012 17813 401-4160-6414 $771.00

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 10/5/2012 17814 303-3310-6408 $16,278.67

Brown & Caldwell 10/5/2012 17815 304-3430-6025 $12,641.00

Building Department, LLC , The 10/5/2012 17816 404-4410-6012 $3,625.20

Carquest Auto Parts Stores 10/5/2012 17817 302-3220-6114 $18.03

Carson Oil Co 10/5/2012 17818 101-1070-6403 $55.75

Central Lincoln P.U.D 10/5/2012 17819 304-3410-6103 $12,830.65

Charter Communications 10/5/2012 17820 401-4150-6206 $31.69

Cheek, Rebecca 10/5/2012 17821 401-4160-6026 $47.60

Chown Hardware 10/5/2012 17822 101-1035-6215 $80.34

Chuckie D's 10/5/2012 17823 101-1070-6112 $100.00

CLARK, NICOLE 10/5/2012 17824 101-1020-6216 $206.17

Clemons, Julia E.R 10/5/2012 17825 401-4160-6026 $115.15

Coast Range Equipment and Repa 10/5/2012 17826 303-3320-6115 $542.00

Coastal Arts Guild 10/5/2012 17827 101-1055-6030 $160.00

Coastal Paper & Supply 10/5/2012 17828 401-4140-6401 $397.16

Coastal Refrigeration 10/5/2012 17829 101-1035-6113 $544.81

COASTCOM, INC 10/5/2012 17830 101-1025-6206 $3,232.76

Colton, Robin 10/5/2012 17831 401-4140-4301 $43.00

Columbia Cascade Company 10/5/2012 17832 101-1035-6501 $1,475.00

Oct-12



Covanta Marion, Inc. 10/5/2012 17833 101-1070-6030 $39.00

Daily Journal of Commerce 10/5/2012 17835 304-3430-6008 $189.75

Daniel N. Gordon, PC 10/5/2012 18260 304-02744 $593.22

Dell Financial Services 10/5/2012 17836 301-3110-6237 $60.10

Doug's Electric 10/5/2012 17837 402-4210-6401 $329.59

Dudley, Barb 10/5/2012 17838 101-1070-6407 $59.00

Emerald Springs 10/5/2012 17839 101-1050-6402 $31.50

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCT, INC 10/5/2012 17840 101-1090-6416 $41.10

Englund Marine Supply 10/5/2012 17841 303-3320-6523 $229.75

Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc 10/5/2012 17842 304-3420-6114 $318.43

Fastenal Company 10/5/2012 17843 302-3220-6401 $334.58

FedEx 10/5/2012 17844 101-1025-6215 $80.72

Fierro, Tara 10/5/2012 17845 401-4140-4301 $43.00

FOX Central Oregon 10/5/2012 17846 403-4310-6207 $150.00

Fry, Gabriel 10/5/2012 17848 401-4150-4302 $33.45

Gainer, Brent 10/5/2012 17849 101-1070-6216 $10.13

GE CAPITAL 10/5/2012 17850 401-4150-6209 $110.00

Gold Motors, Inc 10/5/2012 17851 101-1090-6112 $64.60

GOULET, RONALD R PLUMBING 10/5/2012 17852 402-4210-6015 $409.92

Graymont Capital Inc. 10/5/2012 17853 304-3410-6408 $3,816.99

H & W Emergency Vehicles 10/5/2012 17855 101-1090-6112 $48.90

Hargis, Elwin 10/5/2012 17856 404-4410-6202 $302.62

Harvey's Lock & Key service 10/5/2012 17857 402-4220-6016 $78.85

Hawker, Margaret 10/5/2012 17858 101-1020-6216 $181.30

Heart of the Valley Runners 10/5/2012 17859 401-4160-6413 $40.00

HEINZ MECHANICAL SERVICE, LLC 10/5/2012 17860 101-1200-6016 $1,345.00

Hughes, Liam 10/5/2012 17861 401-4160-6202 $290.82

ICOP 10/5/2012 17862 101-1070-6030 $685.00

Idea Print Works 10/5/2012 17863 401-4160-6413 $1,431.06

IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC. 10/5/2012 17864 304-3410-6408 $182.50

J.C. Market 10/5/2012 17865 101-1070-6405 $33.13

Krueger Medical Services 10/5/2012 17866 101-1090-6416 $505.45

KSHL Radio 10/5/2012 17867 401-4150-6207 $300.00

kTVZ News Channel 21 10/5/2012 17868 403-4310-6207 $1,960.00

Lazerquick 10/5/2012 17869 405-4520-6402 $152.35

Len's Inc. 10/5/2012 17870 601-6110-7025 $3,675.00

Lincoln Co Solid Waste Consort 10/5/2012 17871 406-4610-6217 $21,453.89

Lincoln Community Health Centers 10/5/2012 17872 101-1090-6219 $47.30

Lincoln County Clerk 10/5/2012 17873 301-3120-6208 $17.50

Lincoln Equipment, Inc 10/5/2012 17874 401-4140-6408 $57.11

Mathis, Stacy 10/5/2012 17875 101-1090-6202 $482.85

MIKE'S AUTO 10/5/2012 17876 304-3420-6115 $2,160.00

NCL of Wisconsin, Inc 10/5/2012 17877 304-3410-6408 $609.19

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 10/5/2012 17878 101-1090-6410 $313.45

Newport Diesel & Marine Co Inc 10/5/2012 17879 101-1090-6112 $114.80

Newport Electronics 10/5/2012 17880 101-1090-6114 $183.10

Newport Wireless Center 10/5/2012 17882 304-3410-6204 $24.95



News-Times 10/5/2012 17883 101-1020-6404 $866.12

Norman, Jennifer 10/5/2012 17884 401-4160-4305 $50.00

Northwest Radiator 10/5/2012 17885 101-1035-6112 $156.00

NW Natural 10/5/2012 17886 303-3310-6109 $516.33

Ocean Tire Factory 10/5/2012 17887 303-3320-6112 $274.30

Optimal Control Systems Inc 10/5/2012 17888 304-3420-6115 $1,432.50

Oregon Coast Magazine 10/5/2012 17889 403-4310-6207 $1,719.00

Oregon Corrections Enterprises 10/5/2012 17890 101-1035-6215 $498.00

Oregonian Publishing Co. 10/5/2012 17881 101-1100-6524 $1,284.00

Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 10/5/2012 17891 101-1090-6113 $265.00

Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 10/5/2012 17892 401-4150-6406 $129.10

Pioneer Printing, Inc 10/5/2012 17893 101-1090-6208 $379.80

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 10/5/2012 17894 101-1090-6204 $124.48

Pitney Bowes, Inc 10/5/2012 17895 303-3340-6209 $207.00

Platt Electric Supply 10/5/2012 17896 304-3410-6113 $405.00

Polydyne, Inc 10/5/2012 17897 304-3410-6408 $5,428.00

Power Ford Lincoln Mercury 10/5/2012 17898 101-1100-6112 $116.78

Precision Approach Engineering 10/5/2012 17899 402-4210-6025 $31,131.93

ProBuild Newport #609 10/5/2012 17900 101-1090-6113 $152.22

Rackowski, Shannon 10/5/2012 17902 401-4160-6213 $60.00

Road & Driveway Company, Inc 10/5/2012 17904 302-3210-6401 $81.80

Roger's Machinery Company, Inc 10/5/2012 17905 302-3210-6114 $270.58

SCHEMBRI, LAURIE 10/5/2012 17906 401-4160-6026 $1,350.30

Seal Rock Water District 10/5/2012 17907 202-2220-8023 $6,102.35

Staples 10/5/2012 17908 101-1090-6215 $109.76

Staples Advantage 10/5/2012 17909 101-1070-6402 $91.90

STE Oil Company, Inc 10/5/2012 17910 304-3410-6408 $754.56

T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 10/5/2012 17911 101-1090-6102 $185.50

Thompson, Michele 10/5/2012 17912 401-4160-4305 $50.00

Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 10/5/2012 17913 101-1035-6106 $22.50

Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 10/5/2012 17914 101-1035-6211 $2,783.26

Toby Murry Motors 10/5/2012 17915 304-3420-6426 $36.95

Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc 10/5/2012 17916 302-3210-6516 $498.67

True-Cut Engraving, LLC 10/5/2012 17917 101-1035-6501 $15.00

United Grocers 10/5/2012 17918 101-1035-6401 $383.48

Vaisala, Inc 10/5/2012 17919 402-4210-6114 $1,785.00

VerizonWireless 10/5/2012 17920 101-1070-6205 $520.49

Voetberg, Jim 10/5/2012 17921 101-1020-6202 $125.32

Wagner, Chelsea 10/5/2012 17922 401-4160-6026 $8.40

Waldport Family Medical Center 10/5/2012 17923 304-3420-6030 $125.00

Waldport Ready Mix 10/5/2012 17924 304-3420-6115 $187.50

West Coast Linen 10/5/2012 17925 101-1090-6101 $33.43

Xerox Corporation 10/5/2012 17926 101-1050-6305 $449.68

Cote, Mary Ann 10/8/2012 17929 401-4150-4325 $48.87

PROTIVA, JIM 10/8/2012 17931 401-4110-6202 $311.91

Oregon Water Resources Depart. 10/9/2012 17932 601-6110-6222 $150.00

Oregon Water Resources Depart. 10/9/2012 17933 601-6110-6222 $1,350.00



Cote, Mary Ann 10/11/2012 17934 401-4150-4325 $13.19

Agate Beach Supply Co. 10/15/2012 17936 101-1090-6113 $111.56

All Court Covers 10/15/2012 17937 401-4150-7013 $7,888.00

Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 10/15/2012 17938 101-1070-6113 $360.00

Baker & Taylor Entertainment 10/15/2012 17939 101-1100-6515 $96.15

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 10/15/2012 17940 402-4220-6009 $618.45

Bigfoot Beverages 10/15/2012 17941 402-4220-6406 $61.93

Blackstone Audio Books 10/15/2012 17942 101-1100-6515 $105.00

Building Department, LLC , The 10/15/2012 17945 404-4410-6012 $2,551.65

Bureau of Labor & Industries 10/15/2012 17946 101-1052-6402 $107.50

CASELLE 10/15/2012 17948 101-1050-6302 $1,398.00

Central Lincoln P.U.D 10/15/2012 17949 401-4120-6103 $19,931.30

CENTURY LINK 10/15/2012 17951 401-4130-6204 $218.48

Century Link 10/15/2012 17950 403-4310-6204 $3,686.63

Chamber Comm Corp 10/15/2012 17952 403-4310-6207 $5,000.00

Chamberlain, Elaine A. 10/15/2012 18017 101-01243 $1,500.00

Coastal Refrigeration 10/15/2012 17954 401-4140-6211 $180.00

Copeland Lumber 10/15/2012 17955 101-1090-6112 $64.41

DAS STATE 10/15/2012 17957 101-1090-6506 $475.00

Dean, Linda 10/15/2012 17956 101-1070-6215 $39.23

Dish Network 10/15/2012 17959 402-4220-6234 $17.00

DMV Driver & Motor Vehicle Ser 10/15/2012 17960 101-1070-6030 $14.50

Do Re Mi by the Sea, LLC 10/15/2012 17961 401-4160-6026 $938.00

E2 Electric, Inc 10/15/2012 17962 101-1090-6113 $947.00

Groth-Gates Heating & Sheet Me 10/15/2012 17964 402-4210-6111 $360.00

J&J COASTAL ELECTRIC INC. 10/15/2012 17966 101-1100-6103 $81.00

J.C. Market 10/15/2012 17967 101-1050-6405 $21.24

King Office Equipment & Design 10/15/2012 17969 101-1050-6402 $61.08

League of Oregon Cities 10/15/2012 17971 101-1020-6216 $1,925.00

Lincoln County Public Works 10/15/2012 17973 304-3410-6403 $1,678.40

Lincoln Glass Company 10/15/2012 17974 401-4130-6113 $225.50

MIKE'S AUTO 10/15/2012 17977 304-3420-6115 $2,610.00

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 10/15/2012 17978 101-1090-6112 $103.97

Newport Public Library 10/15/2012 17979 101-1100-6402 $142.78

Newport Rental Service, Inc 10/15/2012 17980 303-3310-6108 $84.85

News-Times 10/15/2012 17981 101-1400-6207 $274.90

OCCA 10/15/2012 17982 403-4310-6207 $6,600.00

Ocean Tire Factory 10/15/2012 17983 101-1070-6112 $469.45

Optimist Club 10/15/2012 17984 101-1100-6213 $81.80

OREGON COAST TODAY 10/15/2012 17985 403-4310-6207 $920.00

Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 10/15/2012 17986 403-4310-6015 $95.00

Pacific Office Automation 10/15/2012 17987 101-1100-6305 $102.85

Pioneer Printing, Inc 10/15/2012 17988 401-4130-6208 $82.35

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 10/15/2012 17989 402-4220-6204 $458.42

PROQUEST LLC 10/15/2012 17990 101-1100-6301 $800.00

Reliable Lawn Care & Handyman Repair 10/15/2012 17991 101-1100-6113 $220.00

Rotary Club of Newport, Or 10/15/2012 17992 101-1070-6213 $145.00



Samaritan Occupational Med 10/15/2012 17993 101-1070-6032 $36.00

Schneidecker Heating & Air 10/15/2012 17995 304-3420-6115 $8,250.00

SMITH, TED J 10/15/2012 17997 101-1100-6202 $69.85

Specialty Analytical 10/15/2012 17999 402-4210-6222 $280.00

Staples 10/15/2012 18000 101-1090-6402 $40.53

Staples Advantage 10/15/2012 18001 101-1070-6402 $99.00

State of Oregon 10/15/2012 18002 401-4140-6222 $44.80

Technical Furniture Systems 10/15/2012 18003 101-1100-7013 $4,371.00

Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 10/15/2012 18005 401-4130-6106 $2,854.79

Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 10/15/2012 18006 101-1100-6211 $631.92

Tillamook County Treasurer 10/15/2012 18007 101-1100-6213 $1,011.49

United Grocers 10/15/2012 18009 101-1090-6401 $176.05

US Identification Manual 10/15/2012 18010 101-1070-6524 $82.50

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17943 303-01114 $73.70

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17944 303-01114 $93.60

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17947 303-01114 $87.48

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17953 303-01114 $60.72

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17958 303-01114 $29.63

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17963 303-01114 $118.28

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17965 303-01114 $87.21

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17968 303-01114 $155.10

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17970 303-01114 $113.75

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17972 303-01114 $117.75

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17975 303-01114 $89.41

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17976 303-01114 $53.76

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17994 303-01114 $20.95

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17996 303-01114 $105.41

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 17998 303-01114 $98.21

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 18004 303-01114 $70.68

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 18008 303-01114 $96.81

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 18013 303-01114 $34.55

Utility Refunds 10/15/2012 18014 303-01114 $107.88

VerizonWireless 10/15/2012 18011 101-1090-6205 $902.33

Voetberg, Jim 10/15/2012 18012 101-1020-6235 $238.24

West Coast Linen 10/15/2012 18015 402-4220-6101 $19.53

Xerox Corporation 10/15/2012 18016 101-1100-6402 $1,164.79

ABECO 10/19/2012 18018 402-4220-6402 $18.81

Aboveboard Electric, Inc 10/19/2012 18019 304-3410-6114 $3,689.35

Agate Beach Supply Co. 10/19/2012 18020 101-1090-6113 $426.30

Alsea Bay Power Products 10/19/2012 18021 402-4210-6114 $33.65

American Security Alarms 10/19/2012 18022 303-3310-6212 $89.95

Analytical Laboratory & Consul 10/19/2012 18023 304-3410-6408 $563.40

AT&T 10/19/2012 18024 101-1070-6205 $684.39

Barrelhead Supply, Inc 10/19/2012 18025 304-3410-6401 $314.21

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 10/19/2012 18026 402-4220-6009 $5,047.48

Bell Hardware of Eugene 10/19/2012 18027 101-1200-6113 $51.00

Bertuleit, Jeff 10/19/2012 18028 101-1010-6202 $99.57



Braxling & Braxling, Inc 10/19/2012 18029 302-3220-6420 $207.24

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 10/19/2012 18030 303-3315-6408 $6,122.73

Brown,  Alan Tire Center 10/19/2012 18031 304-3410-6112 $711.67

Caldwell Upholstery 10/19/2012 18032 401-4150-6114 $595.00

Carpet One Floor and Home 10/19/2012 18033 303-3310-6030 $5,652.00

Carquest Auto Parts Stores 10/19/2012 18034 302-3210-6403 $18.68

Carson Oil Co 10/19/2012 18035 402-4220-4321 $130.12

CBS OUTDOOR 10/19/2012 18036 403-4310-6207 $7,065.00

Central Lincoln P.U.D 10/19/2012 18037 101-1900-6104 $7,089.72

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue 10/19/2012 18038 101-1090-6504 $32.75

Century Link 10/19/2012 18039 403-4310-6204 $81.52

Charter Communications 10/19/2012 18040 303-3315-6206 $61.99

Civil West Engineering Service 10/19/2012 18041 601-6110-6025 $19,583.45

Coastal Refrigeration 10/19/2012 18043 101-1035-6016 $135.00

Copeland Lumber 10/19/2012 18044 302-3210-6521 $245.86

EDI Service & Repair 10/19/2012 18045 101-1035-6113 $420.00

Eldon, Kathryn 10/19/2012 18046 101-1100-6201 $306.00

Emerald Springs 10/19/2012 18047 101-1050-6402 $21.00

Englund Marine Supply 10/19/2012 18048 302-3220-6504 $264.58

Evans, Richard 10/19/2012 18049 101-1090-6113 $500.00

Fastenal Company 10/19/2012 18050 302-3210-6501 $204.24

FOX Central Oregon 10/19/2012 18051 403-4310-6207 $150.00

Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 10/19/2012 18052 403-4310-6207 $300.00

Groth-Gates Heating & Sheet Me 10/19/2012 18053 402-4210-6237 $13.94

Harbor Light 10/19/2012 18054 101-1070-6207 $260.00

HEINZ MECHANICAL SERVICE, LLC 10/19/2012 18056 403-4310-6111 $1,525.00

Idea Print Works 10/19/2012 18057 101-1090-6504 $45.00

Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 10/19/2012 18058 302-3220-6401 $5.00

J.C. Market 10/19/2012 18059 101-1035-6405 $48.20

King Office Equipment & Design 10/19/2012 18060 304-3410-6502 $310.20

kTVZ News Channel 21 10/19/2012 18061 403-4310-6207 $1,800.00

Lazerquick 10/19/2012 18062 405-4520-6402 $43.96

LEAF 10/19/2012 18063 402-4210-6209 $119.48

Lincoln Co Parole & Probation 10/19/2012 18064 101-1090-6114 $275.00

LINCOLN COUNTY JUVENILE DEPT. 10/19/2012 18065 101-1035-6113 $2,240.00

Lincoln County Public Works 10/19/2012 18066 101-1400-6403 $6,133.03

Lincoln County School District 10/19/2012 18067 101-1010-6409 $1,313.55

Linn-Benton Tractor, Co 10/19/2012 18068 402-4210-6112 $463.26

Mack, Nancy 10/19/2012 18069 401-4150-4302 $33.41

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 10/19/2012 18070 304-3410-6112 $231.47

Newport Diesel & Marine Co Inc 10/19/2012 18071 101-1090-6112 $277.87

Newport Electronics 10/19/2012 18072 304-3420-6115 $27.28

NEWPORT READY MIX 10/19/2012 18073 304-3420-6513 $125.00

Newport Signs 10/19/2012 18074 101-1090-6503 $561.00

News-Times 10/19/2012 18075 401-4160-6207 $148.84

Ocean Tire Factory 10/19/2012 18076 101-1070-6112 $3,465.30

Oregon Employment Department 10/19/2012 18077 402-4220-5250 $3,983.00



Oregon Fire Marshal's Association 10/19/2012 18078 101-1090-6213 $50.00

Oregon State University 10/19/2012 18079 101-1900-6030 $7,294.48

Orsborn Power Saw Co 10/19/2012 18080 302-3210-6401 $34.95

Pacific Office Automation 10/19/2012 18082 101-1100-6305 $99.51

Peak Internet 10/19/2012 18083 101-1090-6206 $55.94

Pioneer Printing, Inc 10/19/2012 18084 101-1400-6208 $280.05

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 10/19/2012 18085 304-3420-6204 $224.30

Platt Electric Supply 10/19/2012 18086 101-1035-6113 $170.02

Polydyne, Inc 10/19/2012 18087 304-3410-6408 $5,428.00

ProBuild Newport #609 10/19/2012 18088 101-1090-6503 $347.52

Progressive Medical International  (PMI) 10/19/2012 18089 101-1090-6416 $84.02

Quill.com 10/19/2012 18090 301-3120-6402 $212.30

Rackowski, Shannon 10/19/2012 18091 401-4160-6026 $60.00

Raco Manuf.& Engin.Co 10/19/2012 18092 304-3420-6115 $215.00

Road & Driveway Company, Inc 10/19/2012 18093 302-3210-6522 $157.49

Rotary Club of Newport, Or 10/19/2012 18094 101-1100-6213 $160.00

Salisbury, Jim 10/19/2012 18095 301-3110-6405 $12.95

Satcom Global FZE 10/19/2012 18096 101-1070-6204 $36.15

Seal Rock Water District 10/19/2012 18097 202-2220-8023 $5,000.00

Setere & Sons LTD 10/19/2012 18098 304-3410-6408 $812.50

SPEER HOYT LLC 10/19/2012 18099 301-3110-6004 $7,525.00

Staples Advantage 10/19/2012 18100 101-1070-6402 $33.80

Steen's Master Lube 10/19/2012 18101 302-3210-6114 $109.95

Stitchin Post, The 10/19/2012 18102 101-1070-6030 $22.00

T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 10/19/2012 18103 101-1035-6113 $443.14

TCB SECURITY SERVICES, INC. 10/19/2012 18104 101-1070-6218 $3,750.00

Tennis Surfacing & Maintenance 10/19/2012 18105 101-1035-6113 $235.00

Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 10/19/2012 18106 101-1035-6106 $203.20

Tillamook County Treasurer 10/19/2012 18107 101-1100-6213 $795.00

Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc 10/19/2012 18108 302-3210-6521 $1,345.21

Valley Fire Control, Inc 10/19/2012 18109 101-1090-6114 $7,871.25

West Coast Linen 10/19/2012 18110 101-1090-6101 $13.90

Western States Elect Const. 10/19/2012 18111 402-4220-6014 $162.00

Western States Ins Agency 10/19/2012 18112 101-1090-6601 $9,463.00

White's Landscaping Service, LLC 10/19/2012 18114 101-1035-6113 $3,575.00

Xerox Corporation 10/19/2012 18115 101-1610-6211 $780.34

Alfa Laval Inc 10/26/2012 18116 304-3410-6114 $22,041.90

Allstart Auto Electric, Inc 10/26/2012 18117 303-3320-6114 $748.00

Alsea Bay Power Products 10/26/2012 18118 303-3310-6401 $36.45

Analytical Laboratory & Consul 10/26/2012 18119 303-3310-6029 $320.00

AT&T 10/26/2012 18120 402-4210-6204 $68.03

Barrelhead Supply, Inc 10/26/2012 18121 304-3420-6115 $110.38

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 10/26/2012 18122 304-3420-6009 $2,580.38

Bigfoot Beverages 10/26/2012 18123 402-4220-6406 $59.35

Braun NW, Inc. 10/26/2012 18124 101-1090-6503 $193.05

Brown & Caldwell 10/26/2012 18125 601-6110-6025 $17,482.40

Brown,  Alan Tire Center 10/26/2012 18126 302-3210-6114 $805.24



Calhoun and DeJong, Inc. 10/26/2012 18127 402-4220-6333 $378.30

Coastal Paper & Supply 10/26/2012 18129 101-1035-6401 $3,182.14

Consolidated Supply Co 10/26/2012 18130 303-3320-6523 $337.83

Copeland Lumber 10/26/2012 18131 101-1090-6503 $108.01

Dell Financial Services 10/26/2012 18132 101-1025-6308 $1,570.36

DMV Driver & Motor Vehicle Ser 10/26/2012 18133 101-1030-6402 $7.00

Englund Marine Supply 10/26/2012 18134 304-3410-6504 $311.69

Fastenal Company 10/26/2012 18135 402-4220-6113 $16.64

Good to Go! 10/26/2012 18136 101-1090-6203 $8.97

Halco Welding, Inc 10/26/2012 18137 304-3420-6115 $325.00

HD Fowler 10/26/2012 18138 303-3320-6523 $1,506.40

Henderson Turf and Wear Inc 10/26/2012 18139 101-1035-6114 $22.90

J.C. Market 10/26/2012 18140 301-3110-6405 $36.72

Just Maintaining LLC 10/26/2012 18141 101-1035-6113 $100.00

Kittel, Dustin 10/26/2012 18142 101-1070-6407 $109.99

KPPT-AM/KPPT FM 10/26/2012 18143 401-4160-6207 $200.00

KSHL Radio 10/26/2012 18144 401-4150-6207 $150.00

LGPI 10/26/2012 18145 101-1010-6006 $3,479.94

Lincoln County Public Works 10/26/2012 18146 101-1090-6403 $7,394.60

Linn-Benton Tractor, Co 10/26/2012 18147 402-4210-6112 $393.06

M & K Bark & Flowers by Moo 10/26/2012 18148 101-1035-6113 $25.00

Microflex Corporation 10/26/2012 18149 303-3310-6408 $319.50

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 10/26/2012 18150 301-3120-6403 $489.49

Newport Electronics 10/26/2012 18151 101-1090-6414 $20.00

Newport Rental Service, Inc 10/26/2012 18152 304-3420-6115 $43.84

News-Times 10/26/2012 18153 401-4150-6207 $597.61

NURNBERG SCIENTIFIC 10/26/2012 18154 304-3410-6408 $234.56

Oregon Apparatus Repair, Inc 10/26/2012 18155 101-1090-6112 $3,044.51

Oregon Live 10/26/2012 18156 403-4310-6207 $2,500.00

Orsborn Power Saw Co 10/26/2012 18157 101-1035-6508 $116.73

Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 10/26/2012 18158 101-1035-6113 $109.95

Pape Machinery, Inc 10/26/2012 18159 302-3210-6114 $60.49

Parts Master 10/26/2012 18160 302-3220-6401 $220.59

Platt Electric Supply 10/26/2012 18161 303-3310-6501 $43.66

ProBuild Newport #609 10/26/2012 18162 101-1090-6113 $110.14

Public Works Supply, Inc 10/26/2012 18163 301-3120-6407 $69.40

Reed, Paul 10/26/2012 18164 101-1100-6402 $32.00

RUSCH, JASON 10/26/2012 18165 303-3320-6202 $60.82

Sax, Mark 10/26/2012 18166 303-3320-6202 $94.84

T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 10/26/2012 18167 101-1070-6505 $528.00

Telecommunications Consulting Associates 10/26/2012 18168 101-1900-6030 $10.32

Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 10/26/2012 18169 304-3410-6107 $220.50

Tillamook County Treasurer 10/26/2012 18170 101-1100-6213 $20,324.94

Tradenet 10/26/2012 18171 101-1035-6113 $435.00

Tri Agg, Inc 10/26/2012 18172 303-3310-6501 $375.00

True-Cut Engraving, LLC 10/26/2012 18173 101-1050-6502 $60.00

United Grocers 10/26/2012 18174 101-1090-6416 $41.52



V & V MANUFACTURING, INC 10/26/2012 18175 101-1070-6030 $33.95

Walker, Dann 10/26/2012 18176 303-3320-6202 $62.17

Warren, M.B. Enterprises, Inc. 10/26/2012 18177 303-3310-6113 $1,600.00

Western States Elect Const. 10/26/2012 18178 303-3310-6204 $81.00

Xerox Corporation 10/26/2012 18179 303-3310-6211 $128.98



Name Check Issue DateCheck Number GL ACCT Description Amount

Oregon Coast Aquarium 10/3/2012 17788 403-4310-6242 Grant Agreement $225,000.00

FRANK CONSTRUCTION 10/5/2012 17847 601-6110-7024 Payment number 3 Naterlin Sidewalk $26,735.77

Greater Newport Chamber of Crc10/5/2012 17854 403-4310-6233 Contract  Qtr 2, FY 13 $43,125.00

OCCA 10/8/2012 17930 403-4310-6233 5 YR CONTRACT 2ND QUARTER FY 2013 $28,125.00

FRANK CONSTRUCTION 10/12/2012 17935 601-6110-7024 Payment 1 NW 3rd Sidewalk $30,589.88

HDR Engineering, Inc. 10/19/2012 18055 303-3350-6025 Eng. Services WTP $84,406.46

Western Systems 10/19/2012 18113 304-3410-7004 transtar main line camera $52,520.10

Central Lincoln P.U.D 10/26/2012 18128 403-4310-6103 UNMETERED $38,117.76

City of Newport
Monthly Distributions

Oct-12

Purchases over $25,000 reported pursuant to 2.30.060 of the Newport Municipal Code

Public Contracting Delegation of Authority



R & W Engineering, Inc 10/5/2012 17901 901-9110-6025 Construction Administration $659.19

City of Newport - Urban Renewal Agency
Monthly Distribution

Oct-12



City of Newport - Urban Renewal Agency
Monthly Distribution

Oct-12



N.Morris
Typewritten Text
VI-C-i

N.Morris
Typewritten Text
November 19, ,2012

















file:///C|/Users/n.morris/Desktop/Committee%20Application.txt

From:   CommitteeApp@newportoregon.gov
Sent:   Thursday, September 27, 2012 10:30 AM
To:     Nicole Morris; Peggy Hawker
Cc:     lori.mackey@gmail.com
Subject:        Committee Application

Application for City Council - Email Application 
Date: 9/27/2012 
Commission/Committee of Interest: Parks and Recreation Committee 
Name: Lori Mackey 
Address: 189 SE Larch St.
Newport, OR  97365 
Workphone: 541-265-8991 
Homephone: 541-264-0751 
Email: lori.mackey@gmail.com 
Occupation: Industrial Engineer/Project Manager 
Employer: Hewlett-Packard 
 
Why do you want to serve on this committee/commission/board/task force, and 
how do you believe you can add value? I am passionate about wellness and 
healthy living.  I would like to serve on this committee so I can have a role 
in how the city helps its citizens live a healthy and enjoyable life.  I 
started the Newport Walking Club, which is sponsored by the Parks and 
Recreation department, and which now has over 70 members, so I see what a 
small investment can do for people. 
 
What is a difficult decision you have made concerning issues of bias and/or 
issues of conflict of interest? In my former profession as an Air Force 
officer, I managed a contract with a very large supplier.  I had to ensure 
that all actions that were taken and decisions that were made while dealing 
with the supplier were appropriate and did not violate strict guidelines 
against conflict of interest. 
 
Describe the process of how you make decisions. I gather all the information 
that is readily available about what the requirements are and what resources 
are available.  If needed, I push to get more information that may not be so 
easily accessible but that could impact the decision.  I determine the options 
and the factors upon which the decision should be based and then, using logic 
and reason, I weight the factors and attempt to make a decision with as much 
objectivity as possible. 
 
What do you think about consensus decision making? What does the consensus 

file:///C|/Users/n.morris/Desktop/Committee%20Application.txt (1 of 2) [11/15/2012 2:53:05 PM]



file:///C|/Users/n.morris/Desktop/Committee%20Application.txt

decision making process mean to you? Consensus decision-making means making a 
decision as a group and definitely has value.  If the situation enables a 
consensus to be reached (time is available, ground rules of how the decision 
will be reached are well-established, strong facilitator guides the group to a 
decision without allowing personal opinions to sway the process, etc.) the 
decision will have a broader base of support and more advocates for the option 
that was chosen. 
 
Describe all other pertinent information/background for this position. I have 
lived in Newport since 2006.  I enjoy using the city's parks and recreation 
facilities.  I was a teacher for 5 years, an Air Force officer for 5 years and 
have worked as a process analyst and project manager for HP for 16 years.  I 
have a BS from the US Air Force Academy in Human Factors Engineering, a MEd in 
Elementary Education and a MS in Industrial Engineering from Arizona State 
University, and I also have a post-graduate certificate in accounting from 
Oregon State University. 
 

file:///C|/Users/n.morris/Desktop/Committee%20Application.txt (2 of 2) [11/15/2012 2:53:05 PM]



 
   

Jim Voetberg 
City Manager 

CITY OF NEWPORT 
169 S.W. Coast Hwy. 
Newport, OR  97365 

j.voetberg@thecityofnewport.net 
 
 
 

Manager’s Report 
Meeting of November 19, 2012 

 
 
Following is the Manager’s Report for the City Council meeting of November 19, 2012: 
 
Suggestion/Concern/Complaint update: Attached for Council review is the current 
Suggestion/Concern/Complaint update.  The update covers citizen comments to staff, 
citizen comments brought to staff’s attention by Councilors, and citizen comments voiced 
at Council meetings.  Closed items over 30 days old have been dropped off the list.   
 
Department Monthly Reports:  Attached are monthly reports prepared by each 
department head briefly listing various activities that have occurred in their department 
over the past month.  The reports are not intended to be overly detailed, but provides 
general activities that have recently occurred.  
 
Retirement of Long-time Employee Jerry Sabanskas:  Long-time employee Jerry 
Sabanskas retired November 13th after working 30 years for the city.  As the city’s 
primary building maintenance person (and for many years the only building maintenance 
person), Jerry is to be recognized for his skills, knowledge and dedication to the city.  We 
wish Jerry all the best. 
 
Newport Police Association CBA:  Following is a response from David Marshall and 
myself to Councilor Allen’s question: 
 

Prior to last Monday's meeting, the council had been briefed by the city's 
labor negotiator on June 19 (Tues. at noon) as to the status of negotiations 
with the police bargaining unit.  This was done in executive session by 
teleconference in the city manager's conference room.  Four council 
members were present for this scheduled special meeting, and three were 
excused (Mark, Lon, and Sandy). 
 
In light of the health insurance plan issue with the police bargaining unit, 
as noted below, why wasn't an executive session scheduled before last 

mailto:j.voetberg@thecityofnewport.net


Monday's meeting to provide an opportunity to discuss this issue in a 
confidential setting with the city's labor negotiator? 

 
Recapping the NPA Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) Timeline: 
 

• On March 19, 2012, Council went into executive session and provided direction 
to the City’s negotiating team of David Marshall and Frank Forbes. 

 
• On June 19, 2012, Council held an executive meeting and heard an update from 

the City’s negotiating team.  No change in direction was given to the team. 
 

• On August 20, 2012, the Council held an executive meeting and heard an update 
from the City’s negotiating team.  Negotiations were unsuccessful.  The Council 
was informed that as the NPA was a strike-prohibited-bargaining unit, the State’s 
labor process dictated binding arbitration, with both sides presenting a proposal 
and the arbitrator selecting one or the other.  As a part of the arbitration process, 
mediation using a State Mediator was the initial step. 

 
• A State Mediator was agreed to, Philip Johnson.  On September 4, 2012, Frank 

Forbes, on behalf of the City, provided background information to Mr. Johnson 
on the City’s position, which was the position authorized by Council. 

 
• In preparation of mediation and ultimate arbitration, if necessary, the City had a 

compensation study prepared by LGPI.  On September 11, 2012, the City 
received the study which showed areas of weaknesses such that LGPI 
representative Dana Bennett, who would have testified for the city in binding 
arbitration, believed the City’s current position (the position authorized by 
Council) would likely not be successful in arbitration.  

 
• On September 12, 2012, mediation occurred between the City and NPA.  After 

essentially no movement, the mediator began developing “What-If’s” between the 
two sides.  As the meditation continued, one of the “What-If’s” included a move 
off the V-A insurance plan, but not to the High Deductible plan.  The city’s team 
agreed to consider a move to something other than the High Deductible plan in 
recognition of the possibility of an unsuccessful arbitration due to: 

 
o Areas of weaknesses in our salary schedule as indicated in the recently 

completed compensation study. 
o A possible successful challenge to the City’s inability-to-pay argument. 
o Recent arbitration rulings that generally favored unions.   
 
At the end of the day, however, none of the “What-If’s” resulted in a tentative 
agreement.  A second mediation was scheduled for October 30, 2012. 

 
• During the week of October 22, 2012, a “What-If” was discussed between the 

city’s lead negotiator and the union’s lead negotiator.  By October 29th, a 



tentative agreement was reached that both negotiating teams, including the City, 
felt comfortable bringing to their governing bodies.  This tentative agreement was 
ultimately ratified by both the NPA union members and the City Council. 

 
To address Councilor Allen’s question, “Why wasn't an executive session scheduled 
before last Monday's meeting to provide an opportunity to discuss this issue in a 
confidential setting with the city's labor negotiator,” David Marshall and I offer the 
following: 
 

• Negotiations had been completed, and it was through the mediation process itself 
that changes from Council direction were considered and a tentative agreement 
reached.  Changes from Council direction reflected, in part, information received 
the previous day and recommendations from LGPI.  

• Both negotiating teams were aware that tentative agreements are subject to 
approval from their respective voting bodies, the NPA members for the Union and 
the City Council for the City.  The City’s negotiating team felt comfortable 
bringing the tentative agreement to Council given the lack of strength in the city’s 
original position and probable unsuccessful outcome in binding arbitration. 

• While the negotiating teams are themselves required to support the tentative 
agreement, this support does not guarantee ratification by the Union members nor 
approval by the City Council.  Because discussion and voting by the Council on a 
tentative agreement must be held during a public meeting, it was felt an executive 
session prior to Council consideration was unnecessary. 

 
Manager’s Weekly Report:  Attached are my weekly Manager’s Reports for the weeks of 
October 29 and November 5, 2012. 



Manager’s Office Weekly Report 
Week of October 29, 2012 

 
Following are various items and issues which the City has been involved with during the week of 
October 29, 2012.   
 
Airport Staff Meeting: Met with airport staff.  The airport is running smoothly and credit goes to 
Lance, Terry and Chuck.  Lance and Terry will be working with Finance to ensure our airport 
tenants are up to date on their rentals.  Engineering data gathering continues for the Runway 16/34 
project.     
 
Employee Soup and Chili Cook-Off:  Our employees held its first annual Soup and Chili Cook-Off 
on October 31st.  As Councilors Roumagoux and Beemer can attest, the food was great and the 
event was fun.  
 
Spooky Swim at the Pool:  The Pool held its annual Spooky Swim on October 29th.  A total of 74 
people attended.  On-deck games included putt-putt golf, ring toss and eye ball juice pong.  In pool 
games included basketball and diving for eye balls (the Pool has collected over 700 golf balls over 
the years and the pool staff have decorated to look like scary eyeballs).  This year the Pool saw a 
significant increase in swimmers under the age of 6 accompanied by parents or older siblings.  A 
great time was had by all.  Interestingly, almost all prizes and decorations for the event were 
purchased with money that the Pool collected from returning pop cans and bottles. 
 
Storm Drain Maintenance/Cleaning:  As the Fall rains and winds continue, Public Works is 
systematically inspecting and cleaning our storm drain catch basins.  Thanks to this proactive 
approach to storm drain maintenance, we have so far been able to handle the first heavy rains (I 
hope I didn’t just jinx us).   
 
Bayfront Town Hall Meeting:  I thought the Bayfront Town Hall meeting was well attended, with 
good information presented by staff and good comments from residents of this area.  
 
Lincoln County Fire Department/District Collaboration Meeting:  Newport Fire continues to work 
with neighboring Fire Districts in exploring means to become more efficient by the sharing of 
resources.  At its meeting of October 30th, Newport Fire, Depoe Bay Fire and Central Coast Rescue 
agreement to develop a plan that combines administrative functions of each department.   
 
STIP Submittal for Initial Exploration of Modifying/Replacing the Yaquina Bay Bridge:  City and 
County staff are working together to develop a STIP project for the State to begin the initial process 
of developing alternatives to modify or replace the Yaquina Bay Bridge.  A project that likely will 
take decades to complete, the time to begin the process is now.    
 
Fire Department Staff Meeting:  I attended a Fire Department Staff meeting.  Chief Paige and Fire 
Department staff are to be acknowledged for their ability to talk through various issues to ensure we 
have a well functioning and safe Fire Department.  It is evident there is trust and respect at all levels 
within the Fire Department.  The remodel of the Fire Department is complete.  Councilors are 
invited to stop by and get a tour. 
 



Police Department Deploys Vehicle Boot:  On November 2nd the Police Department placed a 
vehicle boot on a vehicle which had more than seven unpaid parking fines between October 27, 
2011 and July 11, 2012.  Notices sent to the registered owner were ignored and attempts to collect 
the unpaid parking fines were disregarded. As a result, the vehicle was immobilized where it was 
parked in the 500 block of NW 3rd Street. 
 
Council Audit Committee: A Council Audit Committee has been scheduled for November 8th at 
9:00am in Conference Room A of city Hall.  As Council will recall, Mayor McConnell and 
Councilor Allen make up the Audit Committee. 
 
Upcoming issues: 
 
• Updating Sign Code 
• Vehicle Camping 
• OPRD Agreement for use of Room Tax Funds for improvements to South Beach State Park 

 
Staff has been/continues working with LGLG on the following issues: 
 
• Fiber Build-out and potential agreements with Coastcom. 
• LID Process 
• Miscellaneous Agreements 
• Employment issues 



Manager’s Office Weekly Report 
Week of November 5, 2012 

 
Following are various items and issues which the City has been involved with during the week of 
November 5, 2012.   
 
Airport Staff Meeting: Met with airport staff.  Staff sees a need to remind hangar owners of their 
responsibility to maintain their hangars.  Staff intends to bring this to the attention of the Airport 
committee prior to sending anything out to the hangar owners.  OSHA visited the airport after 
receiving an anonymous complaint about airport operations.  No violations were found.     
 
OMSI Science Camp Capital Campaign Focus Group:  OMSI will be holding a science camp focus 
group meeting on November 27th.  Derrick Tokos will be attending on behalf of the city. 
 
Fire Department Training Burn:  On Sunday, November 18th, 2012, firefighters from Newport and 
Neighboring Fire Departments will be burning a structure for training purposes. The structure is 
located at 821 SW 10th St.  The structure is being demolished at the request of the owner, Samaritan 
Pacific Health Services.  
 
Filling the Open HR Position:  The initial cut-off date to apply for the open HR position has closed.  
Staff is in the process of short-listing the applicants to three or four with interviews scheduled on 
December 4th.  It is hoped to have a person on-board shortly after the first of the year. 
 
Yaquina Bridge STIP Project:  Representatives of the City and County met with ODOT 
representative John DeTar to discuss planning for the replacement/modification of the Yaquina 
bridge.  Based on this meeting, Council should anticipate consideration of a STIP project at its 
meeting of November 19th. 
 
Lawson Property – Business Oregon Shovel Ready Designation:  The City is actively assisting Mr. 
Lawson in his effort to have his property designated as “Shovel Ready”.  On November 7th Derrick 
Tokos, Tim Gross and I met with Mr. Lawson and representatives of Business Oregon to discuss 
final documentation necessary to achieve this designation.   
  
Upcoming issues: 
 
• Updating Sign Code 
• Vehicle Camping 
• OPRD Agreement for use of Room Tax Funds for improvements to South Beach State Park 

 
Staff has been/continues working with LGLG on the following issues: 
 
• Fiber Build-out and potential agreements with Coastcom. 
• LID Process 
• Miscellaneous Agreements 
• Employment issues 



 

Page 1 of 2 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director 

Date: November 14, 2012 

Re: Department Update 

 
MONTHLY PERMIT FIGURES 
 
The following is a summary of October 2012 building and land use activity. 

 Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing 
Permits 

Construction Value Land Use 
Actions 

Oct. 19 
($12,681.99) 

27 
($2,550.24) 

11 
($2,062.54) 

 
$1,282,750 

4 
($720.00) 

YTD 127 
($116,039.74) 

224 
($28,100.55) 

51 
($13,398.62) 

 
$14,040,205 

44 
($22,937.00) 

 
Building activity included three new single-family dwellings, seven residential remodels, installation of two solar 
arrays, four commercial renovations, a retaining wall, and temporary signs.  The land use actions were two 
urban growth boundary amendments, a street vacation and an estuarine permit. 
 
STATUS OF MAJOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS  
 
Port Terminal Project:  In-water work on pilings and related structures is ongoing.  City to final when all 
construction is completed. 
 
Lincoln County School District:  Finish work is underway on new classrooms at the Prep Academy, Sam Case 
Elementary, and High School.  Finish work is also being performed on the new elementary school gym. 
 
O’Reilly Auto Parts:  To locate on the former Big Guys Diner site.  Architect is preparing building plans and 
anticipates construction after the first of the year. 
 
Umpqua Bank:  Architect is working on a design for the new bank and anticipates submitting for a building 
permit by 2/1/13. 
 
Nazarene Church Outreach/Community Center:  Perimeter foundation in place for footings and the structure is 
enclosed.  Concrete slab has been poured. 
 
Walgreens:  City Council authorized a new street vacation ordinance on 11/5/12 addressing concerns raised by 
the developer’s lender.  Developer is obtaining signatures from all of the owners so that the legal documents 
can be recorded and development can proceed. 
 
Fred Meyer:  Final inspection completed for plumbing work.  Contractor is awaiting parts for the elevator, and is 
to install bus shelter and additional parking lot striping prior to final electrical and occupancy permit being issued. 
 
Teevin Bros. Log Yard:  Anticipates submitting for grading permits by the end of the year. 



Page 2 of 2 

SIGNIFICANT PLANNING PROJECTS 
 
Safe Haven Hill Tsunami Evacuation Improvements:  On 11/5/12 the Council/URA authorized the expenditure 
of up to $20,000 of interim improvements while the City awaits word on whether or not its grant application for a 
more extensive set of improvements will be funded by FEMA.  Interim work includes brush clearing, minor 
leveling of the top of the hill, and installation of a gravel path along the existing site access.  Staff has submitted 
for a permit from ODOT and is awaiting their decision. 
 
Creation of Land Bank for Work Force Housing:  Top implementation priority of Housing Study adopted by the 
City Council on 6/20/11.  Staff is working with stakeholders to develop an ordinance to provide a framework for 
how the “Land Bank” and “Housing Fund” should function. 
 
Vacation Rental Code Update:  At this time 82 applications for VRD or B&B endorsements have been submitted 
to the City.  The City has conducted 34 inspections, 16 of which have passed.  For those applications that have 
yet to pass, fire egress out of bedroom windows, lack of GFCI outlets, inadequate hand railing or guard rails on 
staircases (primarily on decks), and strapping on water heaters were the primary issues. 
 
Transportation System Plan Update:  City Council adopted the Transportation System Plan amendments on 
11/5/12.  New zoning code chapters for Transportation Impact Analysis studies and Improvements for infill 
development are effective 12/5/12.  Staff is preparing informational materials for applicants.  The trip budget 
program will become effective once the County and State adopt the proposal.  Staff is working with the County 
to get their package of amendments scheduled for adoption. 
 
Agate Beach Street and Recreation Enhancements:  FHWA announced that the project will be grant funded on 
8/2/12 in the amount of $557,696.  City is awaiting grant agreement paperwork from ODOT, who administers 
the program for our state. 
 
Territorial Sea Planning Process:  DLCD is continuing to work on developing viewshed maps and a policy 
framework for reviewing future wave energy projects.  The City and County will conduct a joint work session on 
11/26/12 to discuss and potentially comment on draft proposals. 
 
Reservoir UGB Amendment and Annexation:  The Planning Commission and DLCD provided comments on our 
preliminary concept for the reservoir UGB expansion.  Staff is preparing an application in consultation with the 
City Attorney.  A draft should be ready for Commission consideration and potential initiation of the UGB 
amendment process in December/January. 
 
Forest Park Designation:  The Council designated City property next to Big Creek Road as a “Forest Park” and 
established a management strategy for the park at its 11/5/12 meeting.  Staff has forwarded an adopt-a-park 
application to the Oregon Coast Community Forest Association who will consider it at their next meeting. 
 
US 101 Utility Undergrounding:  Staff is to provide Central Lincoln PUD with a formal written request that they 
initiate work on preparing an estimate for undergrounding utilities along US 101.  The letter is being prepared.  
This may lead into a broader conversation about how the franchise agreement might be adjusted moving 
forward.  That agreement expires in December of 2018. 
 
Newport Economic Opportunity Analysis:  Council adopted the EOA on 10/1/12.  Staff is to reform the Technical 
Advisory Committee to prepare a work plan, position description, and funding recommendations for a business 
recruitment/coordinator function.  This will be timed to inform upcoming budget discussions. 
 
COMMITTEE WORK 
 
Planning Commission:  The Commission held meetings on 10/8/12 and 10/22/12.  Work sessions on both dates 
were dedicated to a discussion about potential UGB amendments for the old quarry site off of NE 71st Street 
and the City reservoir properties.  At a regular session on 10/8, the Commission approved a final order for the 
120-unit, Blue Water Ridge assisted living facility and held a hearing on the designation of Forest Park. 
 
Parking Districts:  The Nye Beach Parking District met on 10/9/12 to discuss the status of the 3rd street sidewalk 
project, close the loop on landscaping at the PAC, and to review business license surcharge assessments.  
They authorized the expenditure of approximately $8,000 towards 3rd street sidewalk lighting.  Neither the Bay 
Front nor the City Center Parking Districts held meetings in October. 



October 2012 
 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT STATUS FOR OCTOBER.  2012 
"Finance is the art of passing money from hand to hand until it finally disappears." 

   
I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A. THE LAST DAYS OF SEPTEMBER AND ALL OF OCTOBER WERE MARKED BY 

THE ABSENCE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR. THOUGH HIS EXACT 

WHEREABOUTS REMAIN UNCERTAIN, HE IS RUMORED TO HAVE BEEN 

HANGING OUT IN CORVALLIS, TRYING OUT A NEW LIFE STYLE. 

B. THAT HAVING BEEN CONCLUDED SATISFACTORILY (THE OLD LIFE STYLE 

NEEDED TO  EVAPORATE), THE OL’  DAWG WILL  RETURN TO WORK ON 

NOVEMBER 26TH. 

II. NEGOTIATIONS 

A. OCTOBER SAW THE END OF NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE CITY’S THREE 

BARGAINING UNITS. 

B. FOR THE MOST PART, THOSE NEGOTIATIONS WERE SUCCESSFUL, IN THAT 

THE CITY’S TAXPAYERS, ONCE AGAIN, WILL BENEFIT FROM OUR EFFORTS 

TO REDUCE THE COST OF PAYROLL BENEFITS, THE BURDEN OF WHICH IS 

PILING UP ON PUBLIC SECTOR ENTITIES TO UNSUSTAINABLE HEIGHTS. 

C. BOTH THE NEA AND THE IAFF AGREED TO ACCEPT THE CITY’S OFFER OF A 

HIGH DEDUCTIBLE HEALTH PLAN (HDHP) AND EITHER A HSA (HSA) OR, 

FOR A FEW WHO ARE INELGIBLE FOR AN HSA, A VEBA. 

D. THE CITY WAS UNSUCCESSFUL WITH THE NPA, THOUGH ITS MEMBERS 

AGREED TO A SLIGHTLY LESS EXPENSIVE INSURANCE PLAN. 

E. THESE EFFORTS, OF COURSE, WERE PART OF A STRATEGIC PLAN OF THE 
CITY’S WHICH BEGAN WITH THE PHASING OUT OF ITS DEFINED BENEFIT 
RETIREMENT PLAN. THAT STRATEGY HAS NOW BEEN CONLCUDED, OR 
NEARLY SO, WITH ALL BUT ABOUT 19 OF THE CITY’S EMPLOYEES ALSO ON 
A LESS EXPENSIVE HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN,  BUT ONE IN WHICH 
PERHAPS 80-85% OF OUR EMPLOYEES WILL ACTUALLY BE BETTER OFF 
FINANCIALLY THAN THEY OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE BEEN. 

III. HEALTH INSURANCE 
A. OPEN ENROLLMENT FOR OUR HEALTH INSURANCE TOOK PLACE IN 

OCTOBER. LINDA BROWN, RETURNING TO HER ROLE AS “BENFITS 
COORDINATOR” TALKED TO NEARLY EVERY ONE OF THE CITY’S 
EMPLOYEES ABOUT THE CHANGE TO A HDHP/HSA. 

B. THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS CHANGE IS JANUARY 1ST, 2013, AND, FOR 
THE  FORESEEABLE FUTURE, THE CITY’S HEALTH INSURANCE YEAR WILL 
NOW BE THE SAME AS OUR PAYROLL/CALENDAR YEAR, A MUCH MORE 
COGENT CALENDAR. 

IV. SOFTWARE CONVERSION 

A. OCTOBER SAW THE DEPARTMENT INVOLVED IN EXTENSIVE 

PREPARATIONS FOR THE CONTINUING CONVERSION OF THE CITY’S 

ANTEDILUVIAN FINANCIAL SYSTEM(S) TO CLARITY, A FULLY INTEGRATED 

FINANCIAL SYSTEM USED BY MANY OREGON CITIES. 



October 2012 
 

B. DURING THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 12TH, THOSE PREPARATIONS WERE 

REWARDED BY EXTENSIVE TRAINING AND THE ACTUAL CONVERSION TO 

CLARITY’S UTILITY BILLING, BUSINESS LICENSE, AND ROOM TAX 

MODULES. 

C. ON DECEMBER 6TH, THE CITY’S CUSTOMERS WILL BE ABLE TO PAY THEIR 

BILLS WITH THEIR CREDIT CARDS AND, IN ADDITION, OUR CUSTOMERS 

WILL BE ABLE TO GO ON-LINE AND VIEW THEIR UTILITY BILL AND TO PAY 

IT … ALSO, ON-LINE! (YES, IT TOOK AWHILE, BUT WE’RE ALMOST THERE.) 

V. AUDIT 

A. THE CITY’S ANNUAL AUDIT WAS CONDUCTED DURING THE WEEK OF 

OCTOBER 8TH. 

B. THOUGH THERE IS MUCH MORE TO BE SAID, THE AUDIT IS AN 

UNQUALIFED ONE (THE BEST KIND). I WILL HAVE MORE TO REPORT IN 

AN UPCOMING COUNCIL MEETING. 

VI. LINDA, KAY, KATHY, JONNA, AND RANDI 

A. FOR THOSE WHO HAVE NOT BEEN INVOLVED IN ONE, A CONVERSION 

FROM ONE (OR IN OUR CASE, THREE) FINANCIAL SYSTEM(S) TO ANOTHER 

ONE IS A MAJOR EFFORT. IT INVOLVES OPERATING DAILY WITH THE OLD 

SYSTEM(S) WHILE LEARNING, AND CONVERTING TO, THE NEW ONE, 

ESSENTIALLY A DOUBLING OF THE STAFF’S WORK LOAD. FOR MANY 

MONTHS NOW, THE FINANCE STAFF HAS BEEN INVOLVED IN JUST SUCH 

AN EFFORT, AND KAY, KATHY, JONNA, AND RANDI DESERVE 

RECOGNITION FOR THE GREATLY INCREASED WORK LOADS AND THE 

EFFICACY OF THEIR EFFORTS. 

B. AND, AS I’VE SAID MANY TIMES TO MANY PEOPLE, THIS CITY IS 

FORTUNATE TO HAVE LINDA BROWN WHO, FOR EIGHT WEEKS WORKED 

AT THREE FULL-TIME JOBS: HERS,  MINE, AND THAT OF HUMAN 

RESOURCES BENEFITS, WHICH IN ITSELF WAS MORE THAN FULL-TIME 

POSITION IN THE MONTH OF OCTOBER. IN ADDITION, SHE WAS THE 

INDIVIDUAL PRIMARILY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SOFTWARE 

CONVERSION. NO AMOUNT OF RECOGNITION CAN REWARD LINDA 

PROPERLY FOR THE JOB SHE HAS DONE. 

C. I WISH I COULD HAVE BEEN THERE TO HELP, AND OBVIOUSLY THE 

DEPARTMENT HAS NOT BEEN ABLE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE FINANCIAL 

INFORMATION THAT THE CITY NEEDS TO OPERATE EFFICIENTLY. STILL, 

WE GOT THE OTHER BIG THINGS DONE, AND I AM LOOKING FORWARD TO 

RETURNING. 

 



 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Ted Smith, Library Director 

Date: November 15, 2012 

Re: Library Department Update  

 
Professional Involvement: 
 
The Library Director continues to work on a committee, established by the Oregon Library Association and the 
Oregon State Library, to rewrite The Oregon Public Library Standards.  There are seven specific standards to 
be revised.  He is Chair of the Governance Subcommittee and will also be working with the Facilities and 
Access subcommittees.  Again, the goal is to have the standards completely rewritten by summer of 2013.   
 
Other Library News 

 
On October 19, the library began using the “Automated Calling” module of our new software.  Patrons with 
available holds or overdue items are now getting calls from the computer.  This automated way of contacting 
patrons has a number of advantages: 1) it gets the news to our patrons much sooner.  2) It frees volunteers to 
do other tasks.  3) It saves the cost of postage – $1,000 a year or more.   

 
We have been extremely busy over the past month.  Just this past week (October 16 – 22), we had 3,766 
patrons through the door.  When patron visits mount up like this, a lot of things start happening: 1) There are 
more returned items than carts to put them on. 2) We have many, many more patron to staff and patron to 
patron interactions.  3) We have people waiting to get on the internet.  4) There are more people than tables, 
and chairs for them to use.  5) The Children’s area is quite noisy and by the end of the day, it’s a wreck.   

 
On October 15, we had to call the police on a patron run amok in the library.  He was screaming and swearing 
at the top of his lungs – this just after 11:00 in the morning.  He was arrested outside the library for criminal 
trespass and disorderly conduct.  The police used our recorded video surveillance to get pictures of this guy’s 
antics for their files.  This kind of thing doesn’t happen often, but when it does, it’s hard on everyone.  I escorted 
a couple of women to their cars because they were afraid to go outside, and two staff members were quite 
shaken up.  One went home immediately after the incident to calm herself before coming back to work later in 
the day.   

 
I asked staff to prepare a report on long overdue materials and the value of these materials in dollars to the 
library.  There are over 400 patrons with items that are at least 6 months overdue.  The value of these items is 
over $32,000.  I see this as a real problem.   This is a long engrained issue at Newport Public Library.  To the 
best of my knowledge, no concerted effort has ever been made to recover items that don’t get returned to the 
library.  If we are to come to any real solution for this problem, it will take a concerted effort on behalf of staff, the 
Board and City Council to do so.  Affecting cultural change is never easy and often painful.   

 
 



 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Jim Protiva, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: November 14, 2012 

Re: Department Update-October 2012 

 
 
Municipal Pool  
 

• Spooky Swim special event with 75 attending and clearing $375.00 
• Completed swimming lessons sessions successfully  
• Job Corp Water safety training 
• Started a Senior Aqua Circuit training class (grant funded) 

 
Recreation Center 
 

• Chamber luncheon- Mayoral debate held at Rec center 
• Met “The Athletic Edge” to formalize big gymnastics event 
• Had a booth at Newport Intermediate’s “Family Fitness Night,”  
• Gift Show on 10/20 & 10/21 – between 700-800 people, 28 booths/vendors 
• Roller Derby Halloween Party – in small gym 
• Zumba w/Amy Halloween Party  

 
 

Sports Programs 
 

• 185 people Registered in sports leagues with the Newport Parks and Rec 
•  Sports leagues at the NRC provided aprox. 6216 participation hours in October  

 
 
Senior Activity Center 
 

• Tsunami and Banned books were lunch and learn programs in October 
• Two Community Education sessions on Medicare, 25 persons attended 
• Held Community Health Fair with 30 vendors and 100 attendees 
• New lights were placed in the gift shop and service for 70 acquired for the kitchen  

 



Parks & Rec Data 
Oct. 2012 

Facility usage 
counts 

# 
Programs 
offered  

New 
annual 
passes  

Total 
annual 
passes 

New 
other 
passes 

Total 
other 
passes  

Drop 
in 
users 

Senior Center  1392 visits  29  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  332 

Sports  3000 est. vists  14  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  365 
mult. 
Locations 

Recreation Center  14405 visits  24  69  748  105  290  860 

Municipal Pool  3353 visits  12  18  187  40  455  286 

Totals  22,150  79  87  935  145  745  1,843 

*spectators are not required to have a pass 
*Rec Center pass allows Pool use 

 



 
 
 

  Phil Paige, Fire Chief 
 Newport Fire Department 
 245 NW 10TH ST 
 Newport, Oregon 97365 
 
 

November 12, 2012 
 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager 
Re: October Monthly Activities 
 

Regarding the recently purchased engines and light rescue unit, personnel have been training on the new 
engines, one engine has been outfitted with tools and equipment, radios installed, etc. and is now being used; the 
other is just awaiting a few pieces of equipment and will be ready any day.  The new engines will be outfitted 
identically and be housed at the main Newport station. The other two engines will be housed at the South Beach 
Station and the new Agate Beach Station. 

The purchase of the Agate Beach Station (3400) has been completed, and we are now working on getting 
phones, a computer, some furniture, a radio and a few other essentials. We are looking at promoting Brian Haggerty 
to volunteer Captain at the beginning of the year, at the same time as our promotion of three career Captains, and 
we would assign Brian as the station Captain at Agate Beach. 
 
Building Improvements – Work is pretty much complete upstairs at Station 3200. Rob and I have moved our 
offices upstairs, the dayroom is now upstairs, the old dayroom is now a conference room, and the old offices 
downstairs are now office/bunk rooms for the crew. We are adding one slot for volunteer signup for each shift 
(though we still need more volunteers to be able to fill them all). This increase in volunteer staffing is available as a 
result of the recent SAFER Grant. 
 
Regional Collaboration Opportunities – The planning group has had two more meetings, and the group has 
been very positive and productive, in my opinion. At the last meeting, the representative from ESCI recommended 
that we enter into an “ORS190 agreement” to share administrative services. Lane County Fire Authority recently 
did this, and they had representatives available at our meeting to answer questions regarding this concept. The 
Central Coast Fire District also expressed official interest in participating in such an effort. 
 
 It was the consensus of the group, that we should proceed with developing an agreement to share administrative 
services between the City of Newport, Newport RFPD, Depoe Bay RFPD, and Central Coast RFPD. They asked 
the fire chiefs to provide some possible organization charts, including roles and responsibilities, so the group could 
get a better feel for what this might entail. The full recommendation is on the fire department’s website, and I 
would encourage all councilors to review it when they have a few minutes. I would also like to extend and offer to 
meet with new councilors before they take office, and explain the history to date, the recommendations, and try to 
answer any questions they may have. Dr. Beemer is their representative on the collaboration committee, and I’m 
sure he would be willing to spend some time with them as well. 
 
I’ve attached a couple of sample options to illustrate what a combined administration between the City of Newport, 
Newport RFPD, Central Coast RFPD and Depoe Bay RFPD (which we are calling “Central Coast Fire Authority”) 
might look like. 
 
Operations 

• We had 132 calls for service in August, and the increase in activity continues this year with 1,430 calls in the 
first ten months of 2012. 

•  Captain promotional interviews will be completed this week, and we plan to make promotions effective 
January 1. Payroll is making the changes necessary to begin assigning “acting captains” in December. 

 
 

 



 
 

 

• With Tracy Cole limited to light duty work and Andy Parker soon to be off (FMLA), Tom Jackson is once 
again working as a temporary employee. We are limited in the amount of hours he can work (PERS rules), 
so I am recommending that we hire him as regular full-time firefighter effective December 1st, with the 
understanding that the position may be terminated at any time.  I anticipate enough savings in our overtime 
and temporary employee budgets to cover the costs of hiring Jackson.  Looking forward, I am confident 
that with the lower cost of the new firefighter rank, we can generate enough savings in overtime to almost 
cover the cost in future years, an option I plan to address during next year’s budget process. 

•  The vast majority of incidents continue to occur in the downtown area (Station 3200 response area). We are 
monitoring the calls and response times, and if we can hire the one new firefighter position, when Cole and 
Parker are both back to duty I would like to move the rest of the staffing from the south station to the main 
station. This would provide three on duty in the daytime (unless one is on vacation or sick) and four or five 
on duty at night (with volunteers). 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Phil Paige, Fire Chief 



 
 

 

Central Coast Fire Authority 

Administrative Organization Chart 

Preferred option 

 

Fire Chief

Assistant Chief
Operations

Captain (3) 
Station 3200

A, B and C Shifts

Captain (3)  
Station 7200

A, B and C Shifts

Captain (3)  
Station 2300

A, B and C Shifts

Volunteer 
Coordinator

Volunteer 
Responders

Division Chief
Training/EMS

Division Chief
Prevention/Safety

Division Chief
Support/Logistics

Exec. Ass't
Office Manager

Administrative 
Assistant 

Part time 
Receptionist

 

 

 



 
 

 

Central Coast Fire Authority 

Administrative Organization Chart 

Alternative option 

 

 

Fire Chief

Assistant Chief
Operations

Volunteer 
Coordinator

Volunteer 
Responders Division Chief

Logistics/Support

A Shift

Division Chief
Prevention/Safety

B Shift

Division Chief
Training/EMS

C Shift

Exec. Ass't
Office Manager

Administrative 
Assistant 

Part time 
Receptionist

 

 



NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT
City Report October 2012

5 PERMITS ISSUED:

AUTOMATIC ALARMS: 5 2 BURN PERMITS: 25 38

MEDICAL CALLS: 58 18 FIREWORKS PERMIT: 0 0

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION 5 2 FIREWORKS DISPLAY: 0 0

RESCUE 0 0

MUTUAL AID RENDERED: 4 0
TOTAL INSPECTIONS: 8

MUTUAL AID RECEIVED: 0 0
VIOLATIONS: 7

AVIATION STANDBY: 0
ABATEMENTS: 3

PLAN REVIEWS: 18

OVERPRESSURE/RUPTURE: 0 0

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS: 3

CITY CITYRURAL RURAL

OCCUPANCIES of Fires and Automatic Alarms

AIRCRAFT: 0 0 PROCESSING PLANTS: 0 0

BOATS: 0 0 PUBLIC BUILDINGS: 4 2

HOSPITAL/CARE CENTER: 0 0 REPAIR SHOPS: 0 0

HOTEL/MOTEL: 1 0 RESIDENTIAL: 2 0

LABORATORIES: 0 0 RESTAURANT: 0 0

LAUNDRAMATS: 0 0

LAUNDRIES: 0 0

SCHOOLS: 0 0

SERVICE STATION: 0 0

MANUFACTURING: 0 0

MARINA: 0 0

STORAGE: 0 0

STORES: 0 0

MISCELLANEOUS: 2 0

MOTOR VEHICLES: 0 0

TAVERNS: 0 0

TRAILERS: 0 0

NATURAL COVER: 1 3

OFFICES: 1 0

UTILITIES: 0 0

VACANT BUILDINGS: 0 0

CAUSES of Fires and Automatic Alarms

PUBLIC SERVICE 15 9

0 0HAZARDOUS CONDITION

VOLUNTEER HOURS 284

FIRE CALLS: 6

PERSON INSERVICES TOURS: 712



NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT
City Report October 2012

CITY CITYRURAL RURAL

ALARM MALFUNCTION: 2 4 HEATING APPLICANCE: 0 0

INCENDIARY: 0 0CARELESS SMOKING: 0 0

CHILDREN W/HEAT SOUR 0 0 PROHIBITED MATERIALS 0 0

MISTAKEN ALARM: 2 0CLEARANCE: 0 0

ELECTRICAL: 1 0
OPEN FIRES: 0 1

ENGINE BACKFIRE: 0 0

EXPOSURE FIRE: 0 0

FALSE ALARM: 2 0

REKINDLE: 0 0

SCORCHED FOOD: 0 0

FIREWORKS: 0 0

FLAMMABLE LIQUID: 0 0

SPARKS: 0 0

FLUES: 1 0

FRICTION: 0 0

UNDETERMINED: 2 1

GAS LEAK: 0 0

WELDING/CUTTING: 0 0

LOSS OF LIFE INJURY

CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0 CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0

CAUSES of Fires and Automatic Alarms







r Overtime Hours

19 3 10 14 97 85 328

Newport Police Department
Monthly Statistical Review

OCTOBER 2012 Total CFS To Date

SELECTED CALLS THIS LAST ISAME T ME This Last
FOR SERVICE  (CFS) MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR ARRESTS Year Year
RAPE 1 1 1 0 9 8
ROBBERY 1 0 1 0 4 4
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 3 2 0 14 12
BURGLARY (Residential) 5 5 1 0 23 14
BURGLARY (Business) 1 3 1 1 12 9
BURGLARY (Other) 1 1 0 0 9 7 Octobe
THEFT 37 45 28 13 349 295 Shift Coverage 138
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 1 4 1 0 35 31 Court 27
FRAUD 10 5 2 3 61 48 Investigations 57
SIMPLE ASSAULT 4 8 11 1 104 103 Administration 24
VANDALISM 8 5 6 0 65 58 Training 49
SEX OFFENSE 1 1 4 0 22 24 Other 34
NARCOTIC/DRUGSNARCOTIC/DRUGS 19 3 10 14 97 85 TOTATOTALL HOURS 328 HOURS
DOMESTIC DISPUTES 13 27 16 x 190 166
LIQUOR LAWS 4 3 0 3 37 30 Top 5 Traffic Citation Charges
DUII 7 5 10 7 73 71 Speeding 14
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 13 13 10 13 135 119 Driving Susp/Revoked 8
TRESPASS/PROWLER 10 7 4 3 79 66 Fail Obey T/C Device 7
TRAFFIC CRASH/INJURY/FATAL 10 2 2 x 50 40 Driving Uninsured 5
TRAFFIC CRASH/PROPERTY 5 11 8 x 87 79 No Operator License 5
HIT & RUN 13 11 4 0 93 73 TOTAL CITATIONS 44
ANIMAL PROBLEMS 16 19 18 x 222 205
SUSPICIOUS PERS/CIRCUM 72 63 80 0 939 884 PARKING CITATIONS     4
VEHICLE IMPOUNDS 10 4 8 x 74 74 WARNING CITATIONS 76
ALARMS 31 39 22 x 409 361 TCB PRKNG CITES/WRNGS 116

108
TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 690 740 687 8,262 7,519 Volunteer Hours 340



SUGGESTION/CONCERN/COMPLAINT FORM--CITY OF NEWPORT
Date City
 Notified No. Assigned Claimant Suggestion/Concern/Complaint Status

8/28/2012 186-CDC-9-28-12 Robert & Carol Walsh Encroachment issue with negih
compliance with city code.

bors desk and OPENED 8/28/12: Handled through 
permitting process in CDD. CLOSED: 
9/12/12

10/25/2012 189-PW-10-25-12 Paul Nevers A sink hole is starting to develo
next to curb. The stormwater is
reaching the drain system but f
street.

p in the street 
 now not 
lowing under the 

OPENED 10/25/12: Fault line area, 
filled seperation with cold mix to stop 
water from entering. Will eventually 
need to replace asphault. CLOSED



 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Ted Jones,PE, Sr  Proj Mgr 

Date: November 19 th, 2012 

Re: Capital Projects Status Update 

 
 Project:  NW 3rd Sidewalks   
Project Number:  2011-013   
 Status:  Construction along NW 3rd is nearing completion on the retaining wall.  The work 

on the NW Nye sidewalk and retaining wall are underway. 
 Next Task:  Complete final stretch of NW 3rd sidewalk.  There will be additional waterline 

and sewer work performed on the NW 3rd Street once the sidewalks are 
complete.  Final pavement overlay will occur next spring after the utility 
renovations are completed. 

 Budget:  $165,000         
 Description:  This project will extend sidewalks on NW 3rd Street from Hwy 101 to Hurbert 

Street in Nye Beach.  
 
 Project: NE 3rd & Avery Sewer Re-alignment   
Project Number:  2010-012   
 Status:  Storm sewer has been installed on NE Avery (West) Street and sanitary sewer 

installation has started on NE 2nd Street.  Due to existing storm sewer mis-
alignment an additional two (2) manholes will be needed on NE 2nd and NE 3rd 
Streets. 

 Next Task:  Finalize storm sewer connections and continue with sanitary sewer 
installation. 

 Budget:  $335,183.66         
 Description:  This project is to relocate a failing sanitary sewer line that is currently located 

under a house on NE 3rd Street. The sanitary sewer and an adjacent storm 
sewer line will be relocated to the west within the street right-of-way. 

  
 Project:  Big Creek Sewer Rehabilitation 
Project Number:  2010-001   
 Status:  All nine (9) manholes have had their lid elevations raised above the base 

flood level.  Work has been temporarily put on hold until the manhole 
rehabilitation lining system is available (week of November 19th).  

 Next Task:  Re-line the manholes, CCTV inspect the sewer lines, and perform spot 
repairs. 

 Budget:  $234,985 
 Description:  This project will address infiltration and inflow issues that are contributing to 

sanitary sewer backups at the Big Creek Lift Station. In addition, the 
backwash water from the new water treatment plant will be discharged to this 
system. For these reasons, the Big Creek sanitary sewer system between 



Project Status Memo - ATJ  11-19-12 Page 2 of 2 
  November 15, 2012 

 

Hwy 101 and Big Creek Road will be replaced and the pipe size increased 
through pipe bursting.  

  
 Project:  Big Creek Road Landslide Repairs   
Project Number:  2011-003   
 Status:  Design revisions have been submitted to FEMA for review.  FEMA is performing 

an additional (cursory) environmental evaluation.  Additionally, FEMA will 
evaluate the Pre-Design to ensure that the least cost alternative is implemented.  
FEMA review has been delayed due to the storm emergencies on the East 
Coast. 

 Next Task:  Review FEMA comments and include in the Final Design package.  
 Budget:  $750,000         
 Description:  This project will restore Big Creek Road. Heavy rainfall in January of 2011 

caused portions of the road to slide away, making the road unsafe for 
vehicles and jeopardizing a buried water main and electrical and 
telecommunications overhead transmission lines. This project is 75% funded 
through FEMA.     

 
 Project:  Hwy 101 Sewer & Water Improvements   
Project Number:  2011-008   
 Status: Installed approximately 1,850 linear feet of sanitary sewer along US-101 and 

SE 43rd Street. 
 Next Task: Clean up of the sanitary sewer installation and preparation for waterline 

installation at SE 62nd Street. 
 Budget: $1.3MM 
 Description:  This project replaces undersized and aging water pipes in the South Beach 

area, improving water capacity and pressure. In addition, sanitary sewer 
pipes are being extended allowing adjacent properties to connect to City 
services, thereby abandoning aging septic systems. The extension of water 
and sewer services in this area allows future residential and commercial 
growth in South Beach. This project is primarily funded through South Beach 
Urban Renewal. 

 
 Project: Street Overlays and Improvements 
Project Number:  2012-017   
 Status:  The Contract has been signed and scheduling/scope is being finalized. 
 Next Task:  Start the grinding on the grinding on NE 20th and NE 2nd Streets. 
 Budget:  $144,146.30 
 Description:  Repair and overlay NE 20th, NE 2nd, and NE 3rd Streets 
 
 
 



From: David Allen
To: Peggy Hawker; Nicole Morris; 
cc: Jim Voetberg; City Council; 

David Marshall; 
Subject: Council packet
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 1:05:46 PM
Attachments: Council Packet 9-17-12.pdf 

After searching through past council packets, I found the attached cover sheet 
from the Sept. 17 meeting.  On the second page, it details the fiscal impact 
between health insurance plans along the lines of the information provided 
below.  It also notes that a change in health insurance plans is part of the "city's 
long-range plan to control health care costs while still providing competitive 
salaries and benefits for its employees." 
 
The finance director prepared the attached cover sheet and the city manager 
initialed approval.  David Marshall has been out of the office since the first of 
October, but is planning to return in the near future. 
 
Please include this e-mail and attached cover sheet toward the back of the 
council packet for the Nov. 19 meeting, since I plan to say a few things about it 
as part of the Council Reports and Comments agenda item.  Thanks. --David 
 
________________________________________ 
 
From: David Allen 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 1:08 PM 
To: Jim Voetberg 
Cc: Linda Brown; Peggy Hawker; City Council; David Marshall 
Subject: RE: Answer to last night's question 
 
Thanks, Jim.  The fiscal impact between health insurance plans for the police 
bargaining unit, as noted below, is relevant information that should have been 
readily available last night -- before a decision was made on the tentative 
agreement.  The Fiscal Notes section of the agenda item cover sheet would have 
been a place to include it.  Would this additional information have changed my 
position in line with the mayor's vote against approval?  Perhaps.  But it would 
have been useful to have had this information in front of me last night so I could 
have made that determination. --David 
 
________________________________________ 
 
From: Jim Voetberg 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 10:44 AM 

mailto:/O=CITY OF NEWPORT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D.ALLEN
mailto:/O=CITY OF NEWPORT/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=p.hawker
mailto:/O=CITY OF NEWPORT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nicole Clark
mailto:/O=CITY OF NEWPORT/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=J.Voetberg
mailto:/O=CITY OF NEWPORT/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=CityCouncil
mailto:/O=CITY OF NEWPORT/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=D.Marshall



VIII-D











To: Mayor City of Newport; City Council 
Subject: Answer to last night's question 
 
Mayor and Council, 
 
At last night’s meeting, Councilor Allen asked what the City’s cost difference was 
between the V-C Health Insurance Plan and the High Deductable-HSA/VEBA 
Health Insurance Plan for Police Bargaining Unit employees.  The City will pay a 
approximately $36,400 annually more in premiums for the V-C Plan compared to 
the premium cost of the High Deductable Plan plus the City’s contribution to the 
HSA/VEBA.   As a rule of thumb, the annual cost difference between the V-C 
Plan and High Deductable-HSA/VEBA Plan per employee is approximately $2,100 
in calendar year 2013 and will increase to $2,400 in calendar year 2014 when 
the City’s contribution to the HSA/VEBA is slightly reduced from $3,000/family to 
$2,700/family.  With next year’s PERS increase for Police employees, our health 
and pension costs for police department employees is something to watch. 
 
* * * * * 
 
Jim 



VIII-D

















































N.Morris
Typewritten Text
IX-B

























































N.Morris
Typewritten Text
IX-C














	AGENDA 11-19-12
	URA November 5, 2012
	URA-Whaler Motel
	November 5, 2012
	Claims102012
	OLCC License Embarcaderro
	Committee Application
	Manager's Report, November 19, 2012
	Week of 10-29-12
	Week of 11-5-12
	Dept. Head Reports
	CDD - October 2012 Update
	Finance Dept Report to City Council for Oct12
	Library November 15
	Parks DH Monthly Update oct 12
	Fire CM report 10-2012 (2)
	Central Coast Fire Authority Options
	Fire October 2012 report
	Police DH Reports
	Police Oct 2012
	To CMO


	Suggestion-Concern-Complaint Report-2010-11
	Project Status Memo - ATJ  11-19-12
	Allen Email
	Seafood and Wine Waiver
	STIP Program
	Preparedness Grant



